CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO
Clerk
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees
JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE

MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

May 14, 2012

Work Session — 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

Ypsilanti Township Civic Center
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197



LEFT SIDE OF
PACKET




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

JEAN HALL CURRIE

Clerk, ﬁ (Z" ﬁ . Standards

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE C ai’ter owns lp 0
Treasurer ) 7200 S. Huron River Drive
LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Trustees ()/ZjSl [an tl Phone: (734) 485-3943

Fax: (734) 484-5151

STAN ELDRIDGE “L})[‘Z(ing \Rgﬁdbnt‘g First d Www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN
Memorandum

To: Township Board of Trustees
From: Joseph Lawson, Planning and Development Coordinator
Date: April 25, 2012

Re: 2011 Planning Commission Annual Report

Pursuant to the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33, 2008, please find attached the
2011 Planning Commission Annual Report.

The aforementioned act requires the Planning Commission to submit a written report to
the legislative body concerning its operations and the status of planning activities,
including recommendations regarding actions by the legislative body related to planning
and development. The attached report has been compiled as required under these
regulations.

Please know the attached report was reviewed and approved for distribution by the
Planning Commission during the special meeting held on April 13, 2012.

After reviewing the report, should you have any questions, please do not hesitate in
contacting me.



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

KAREN LréSI:éJ?Y ROE “C;)/‘iafte v TO‘wnS ﬁlp Qf Standards

7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE (Y lzl . Vosilanti
psilanti, Ml 48197
SEAH Hil\]fl‘_“gURRlE / pSl ntl Phone: (734) 481-0617
/ S Fax: (734) 484-0002
STAN ELDRIDGE é, Placing Residents First > S/vww).ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN ==
DEE SIZEMORE

Planning Commission Annual Report
Calendar Year 2011

Pursuant to Section 19(2) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, the Township
Planning Commission shall make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its

operations and the status of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by
the legislative body related to planning and development.

The following information has been complied as a summary of items presented to and acted
upon by the Planning Commission.

Action Items: Overall, the Commission held 12 meetings and considered 43 action items in
2011. Of the 12 meetings, the Commission held 11 regular meetings and 1 special meeting.
Included within this report is a breakdown of each meeting by date, applicant, action requested
and action taken.

Rezonings: In 2011, the Commission received on application to rezone the property located at
5401 Whittaker from OS-1 to TC3. A recommendation to approve the request was forwarded to
the Board and was ultimately approved.

Ordinance Text Amendments: The Planning Commission did not consider or make any
recommendations relating to a text amendment during the 2011 calendar year.

Upcoming items: During the 2011 calendar year, the Commission had the opportunity to meet
with Township Planning Consultant Brian Borden of LSL Planning. The meeting was held to
discuss the upcoming Master Plan amendment that is anticipated to be adopted in the fourth
quarter of 2012. Mr. Borden received some very important input from the Commission and staff
as to the future goals and objectives of the Township. Mr. Borden continues to work on
composing a draft plan for Commission and public consideration. A number of public hearings
will be held during the spring/summer of 2012.




2011 Planning Commission Report

February 15, 2012

2011 Planning Commission Attendance Report

" v N/ R o /& /A
~ o /o AT E Y Y
JATAIN o - STV TE TN
$/8/8/8/s/8/2/8/s 3 /0 /35 /5 /5/5/5/5/8/8/E/8/E
§/8§/8/8/86/8/8/8/8/8/5/5/5/5/9/ 9/ &8/ &/ 5/5/8/8/8
/¢/&/)8/F/S )/ /TS /)S/S/S/T/T//S )5S/ /E/E)S
Brenda Brewington |NM| P [NM| P | P | P [NM| A [NM] P [Nm] P [Nm] P [NM[NM[NM] P [Nm] P [NM] P | P
Stan Eldridge NM| P [NM{P | P| A [NM[ P |[NM| P [NM| P [NM| A [NM[NM[NM| A [NM| P [NM| P | P
Lawrence Krieg _|NM| P [NM| P | P | P [NM| P [NM| P [NM| P |[NM| P [NM{NM|[NM| P [NM| P [NM| P | P
Nathan Reed NM| P [NM[P | P| P [NM[ P [NM| P [NM| P [NM| P [NM[NM[NM| A [NM| A [NM| P | P
John Reiser NM| P [NM{P | P| P [NM| A [NM| P [NM| P [NM| P [NM{NM[NM| P [NM| P [NM| P | P
Sally Richie NM| P [NM[P | A| A [NM| A [NM| P [NM| A [NM| P [NM[NM[NM| P [NM| P [NM| A | A
Ralph Walls NM| P [NM[P | P | P [NM[ P |NM] P [NM| P [NM] A [NM[NM[NM| P [NM[ P [NM] P | P

NM = No Meeting
P = Present
A = Absent




2011 Planning Commission Report

February 15, 2012

DATE APPLICANT PROPOSED LOCATION REQUEST OUTCOME/ACTION
1/25/2011 National Heritage Academy/PrepNet  Hitchingham & Marritt Public Informational Session
Holly Elart 7110 LaPaloma Lane SCU - Group Daycare Home Approve w/conditions
Chris Kind 1854 Cadillac Street Preliminary Site Plan Approval Tabled
Robert Spancer 5401 Whittaker Set Public Hearing - Rezoning PH Set for February 22nd
2/22/2011 Robert Spencer 5401 Whittaker Public Hearing - Rezoning Tabled
Bobby McCoy 17 Avis Public Hearing - SCU No Action
Chris Kind 1854 Cadillac Street Preliminary Site Plan Approval Approved w/conditions
J8/2011 Township Washtenaw Business Park Master Plan Amendment Recommended to Twp Board
Robert Spencer 5401 Whittaker Public Hearing - Rezoning Rescheduled for April 26, 2011
Bobby McCoy 17 Avis Public Hearing - SCU Approved w/conditions
3/22/2011 RoundTree Shopping Center 2390 Ellsworth Preliminary Site Plan Approval Approved w/conditions
Living W ater Community Church Bemis Road Preliminary Site Plan Extension Approved w/conditions
4/26/2011 Robert Spencer 5401 Whittaker Public Hearing - Rezoning Recommended for Approval
National Heritage Academy 6800 Hitchingham Request for extended work hours Denied
Buming Bush Church of God 770 James L. Hart Pkwy Set Public Hearing for May 24th Hearing Sat
Marilyn Millage 776 E. Grand Bvd Set Public Hearing for May 24th Hearing Set
5/24/2011 Buming Bush Church of God 770 James L. Hart Pkwy PD IVDA Amendment Recommended for Approval
Blackmore Company 10800 Blackmore Ave Preliminary Site Plan Approved w/conditions
Marilyn Millage 776 E. Grand Bivd SCU - Group Daycare Tabled
Staff 896 N. Harris Set Public Hearing for June 28 Hearing Sat
Amy Bias-Shook 7991 Barwick Set Public Hearing for June 28 Hearing Set
National Heritage Academy 6800 Hitchingham Reconsider extanded work hours Approved w/conditions
6/28/2011 Amy Bias-Shook 7991 Barwick SCU - Group Daycare Tabled
Staff 896 N. Harris Rescind Class A Designation Adjourned to July Meeting
Speadway SuperAmerica 1395 E. Michigan Preliminary Site Plan Approved w/conditions
JenTech Automotive 835 Ecorse SCU - Auto Sales Tabled to July Meeating
Marilyn Millage 776 E. Grand Blvd SCU - Group Daycare Approved w/conditions
7/29/2011 A-1 Auto Salvage and Scrap 2574 State Road Preliminary Site Plan Approval Approved w/conditions
Staff 896 N. Harris Rescind Class A Designation Class A Designation Rescinded
JenTech Automotive 835 Ecorse SCU - Auto Sales Approved w/conditions
Amy Bias-Shook 7991 Barwick SCU - Group Daycare Remains Tabled per applicant
Joe Amold 265 S. Harmis Set Public Hearing for Class A PH Set for August 23, 2011
8/23/2011 No Meeting
9/27/2011 Joe Amold 265 S. Harmis Public Hearing Class A Designation  No Action Taken
Chuck's Auto Service 17 Avis Strest Preliminary Site Plan Tabled to October 25, 2011
Buming Bush Church 770 James L. Hart Pkwy Set Public Hearing PH Set for October 25, 2011
Sundance Inc - Taco Bell 1085 E. Michigan Avenue Set Public Hearing PH Set for October 25, 2011
10/25/2011 Joe Amold 265 S. Harris Public Hearing Class A Designation  Staif to compose resolution
Chuck's Auto Service 17 Avis Streat Preliminary Site Plan No Action Taken
Buming Bush Church of God 770 James L. Hart Pkwy Preliminary Site Plan Recommend Approval to Board
Sundance Inc - Taco Bell 1085 E. Michigan Avenua SCU/Preliminary Site Plan Tabled
11/22/2011 Sundance Inc - Taco Bell 1085 E. Michigan Avenue SCU/Praliminary Site Plan Approved w/conditions
Joa Amold 265 S. Harris Ciass A Designation Stafi to revise resolution
Staff - 2012 Calendar Year Schedule Approved
12/13/2011 Joe Amold 265 S. Harmis Class A Designation Designation approved with conditions




SESSION AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MONDAY, MAY 14, 2012

6:00 P.M.

CIVIC CENTER
BOARD ROOM
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE

DTE SMART METER DISCUSSION
ADOPT-A-COUNTY ROAD PROGRAM DISCUSSION
REVIEW AGENDA

OTHER DISCUSSION



AMI Update (05/01/2012)

Installations

DTE Energy started with a pilot back in 2008 in Grosse lle, Ml

To date we have installed over 750,000 meters (electric) and modules (gas), primarily in Oakland County
with a recent move in 2012 to Washtenaw

We expect to have over 1.2 million meters and modules installed by the end of 2013

In the US, over 25-million will be installed by end of 2013, 30 million have been installed in Europe, and
all of Canada is to be complete by end of 2012

Operational Benefits

We are reading meters at 99.7% “remotely daily” in the AMI areas vs. 96% “manually monthly” in the
non-AMI areas

Customers can see their personal energy use the NEXT day thru the secure DTE Energy website. They
can drill down from the month, to the day, to the hour of energy use

The meters send a message when they lose power and when power is restored. This is fed directly into
our outage systems. (Caution —they only show power out, not why the power was out, so you should
still report a downed wire)

Crews can also, from their truck, on site, “ping” the meter to verify if restoration is complete. This helps
us in finding trouble behind trouble or that needle in a haystack

The meters send us messages whenever there is theft or tampering at the meter

The electric meters have the technology to remotely connect and disconnect power. This is only used
under 3 conditions — collections, move in move out, police/fire request

Recent issues and Assertions

OPTOut w

Radio Frequency is all around us today from baby monitors, TVs, microwaves, cell phones, remote entry
garage and car doors, city water read systems
The meters are safe and perform well below the FCC established standards. All meters are tested before
installation

o Itron (DTE Energy vendor) conducted a test on 7,000 meters. These meters essentially

transmitted for approximately 100 seconds during a 24hr period

There have been no fires due to the AMI meter at DTE Energy. We have also installed all 750,000
devices without a safety event
Surveillance — we have reviewed this assertion and do not believe the meters are a surveillance device
Data Privacy

o No personal data is transmitted, only meter usage data

o The datais encrypted throughout the process

o We do NOT sell the data to other persons or cities
Rates- we will not force you on a rate, you must choose a rate to be served. We will not force you to
wash clothes at 3am
Appliances — we will not force you to buy a new appliance

e have committed to the commission to develop an opt out program

Additional sources: WWW.DTEEnergy.com, Frequently Asked Questions



http://www.dteenergy.com/

DTE Energy’
=3

® / / !

Advanced Metering
Infrastructure (AMI)

Community Presentation

May 1, 2012




What is Advanced Metering Infrastructure? DTH Enos

(AMI) ¥

The AMI project is DTE Energy’s plan to upgrade or replace natural gas and
electrical meters throughout our service territory. The project includes

o Replacing 2.6 million electric meters
o Modifying 1.3 million natural gas meters with a remote-reading module
o Full conversion will occur in phases over multiple years

« Currently over 750,000 meters and modules have been installed by DTE Energy
primarily in Oakland County. Our installation started in 2008 in Grosse lle. We are
currently installing in Washtenaw county.

« At DTE Energy, over 1.2 million meters & modules will be installed by year end 2013

« Other areas are installing AMI as well
o Nationally about 25 million advanced meters will be installed by year end 2013
o Over 30 million similar meters are installed in Europe.
o Canada will be completely installed by the end of 2012

« Many municipalities have installed AMI or AMR for their water systems.




AMI vastly improves the quality and %

reliability of energy delivery

DTE Energy

Map, detect and verify outages and
prioritize restoration

|dentify if the problem is before or
after the meter

Verify restoration

Make service corrections before
customers realize they are out

Collect load information to support
reliability and distribution planning

Use disconnect switch on Police
Fire requested calls




) ; . DTE Energy
Storm control with AMI provides real-time
geographic outage information

In a world without AMI, limited information is collected : : : . :
L AMI provides immediate outage location information
monitoring customer calls
Oatfoat-Ry g i st g o Cavoalf § - Mesufck st g
£ 'S”U's, Br = Buckland—24¥e——p jf £ S"'O"a» Br = Buckland—Ave——p ?,
E %; Grasstand#ve S 2 Y] ;% Grassiand-Ave—= L
i (€] # Diandjsar B & 7 § E Dandjsor-Blvd 5 T
s Detroit- Bivd P L) Bretroit =] P
b ® i o G il
S Edwond Ave ® @ 8 Edwond-fve
Eire 2 T A gy, =4 5
'Sy 7 i — Je\n\gll S@;ﬁ m Sy Ry ® EWSH _Q@;CEW @
AR TR =4 o 44 BT Y g
] g%gi;g §§§§? COlOny L v -% -.Ec_nm o .8557 g’CoIonya, W
| 2 L oo E Bldomer Park g5 =g a(‘@d{\ . - @3 B . ‘ Bloomer Park ko4 i X a“@d{\
1€ = e Richardzor Re— 55 3 = i [ ] ’_h @ Richads @ @ .Fi; 5 ] >
m | 0|5 ] e 8 3| @ |5 il
A p & el n " ' I I o0
. Gt e e 5 = 3 PregyferTemage I ig £ a erffficir—Terace:
E Ui ::; 2 ‘; 1'% (€] Mhrdersor Terace ok E vag ] 2 4 “:; g@ Matiderson Tillace@® @E
& St g =P8 . @ i 7 SR w— @
e - < Ao Z & o
LN i, ] irE My
g 5| @ o Lakegpoe g 2 o o ke g€
7 rakiey-Park-Rd & = = o oy PR ® & L =
Ed o al 3 o ¢ [ ] 8 b
3 K} @ Ei ] & @9 .@;
) N GF E oF e (3 Toa ?:l 5 \’ [’ 3 o ot o il
e 7 Kaptrs P & fl .*Ei,,’ 7 Northria® ¥e P L
oy 23‘0%‘ o oLy ® Q.Hatan
m ]
lopgnonS g, \goonsg
% %
Aty Hitk-Dy AuturarHil- O
L]
Woe ® We
R Clreh F o S
ol Tty oet® 1l o Chytpote e
% \ﬁ@;ﬂ\om C,;% r % \:#@;(\unt C};% T
# oz n, 1 &z P,
. AMI Meter generated power outage location
Customer Phone call reporting power outage o data

As storm develops the AMI system provides a real-time geographic picture of operational status




AMI increases actual meter reads, improves
customer communications and ability to
manage energy usage

Improves billing accuracy by eliminating manual meter reading
and estimated reads. Provides customer special reads in real
time.

Provides the customer with online access to their historical
individual energy usage the next day.

Allow customer call representatives to better serve customer’s
billing questions with accurate, timely historical data.

Allows remote reconnect / disconnect capabilities for customer
turn on/turn off.

Provides enhanced theft and tamper detection.

New products and customer friendly rate options becoming
available.




DTE Energy’

Customer Concerns Addressed %

« A small group of individuals have expressed concerns about AMI meters. Their
guestions center primarily on privacy, radio frequency waves and safety/health
issues.

« Health and Safety — studies have shown that meters using RF technologies
pose no health risks. RF signals in meters are significantly less than cell
phones, microwave ovens, baby monitors, laptop computers and wireless
routers, among others.

» Privacy — Privacy guidelines are in place by the MPSC, advanced encryption
technologies are in place to protect data.

« DTE Energy believes there is absolutely no merit to these concerns

« While we believe these concerns are unfounded, we also recognize that this is
an extremely emotional issue for some people. As a result, we are developing
an “opt out” option




State and National Perspectives DTE Energy

5%

« MPSC established a Smart Grid Collaborative in January 2011. Their purpose is to
examine the challenges and solutions related to smart grid development and
deployment in Michigan.

* “The Smart Grid Collaborative Report to the Michigan Public Service Commission”,
dated December 2011, in part stated:

— Customers need to fully understand what smart meters provide: their
functions and uses, and that customers’ data will continue to be held
securely and confidentiality.

— The Collaborative found RF to be both a scientific and emotional issue.
Numerous reports exist that indicate smart meters have very low RF emissions
and support the overall safety of smart meters.

« Detroit Edison has reviewed the vast number of available studies and found that
there is no credible evidence that the safety of a customer is impacted by the
installation of an AMI meter.




Radio Frequency Discussion

The advanced meters use radio frequency (RF)
waves to transmit your electricity usage data to DTE
Energy. Several familiar devices produce stronger
RF fields, including remote control TV, garage door
openers, remote car entry, microwaves, cell phones,
baby monitors and cordless phones.

DTE Energy
RADIO FREQUENCY OUTPUT 5%

COMPARISON CHART

In fact, a person speaking on a cell phone has 3.3 to
1,100 times more RF exposure than a person
standing two feet from an active advanced meter.

Standards for Radio Frequency (RF) waves are
provided by the Federal Communications
Commission, (FCC) and include a margin for safety.
All of the meters that Detroit Edison is installing fully
comply with these standards.

VANCED METER "/ATR WAV CELL PHONES
ltron (DTE Energy vendor) conducted a test on SEVANCED METERS MICHOWAVES
550 TIMES 3.3 - 1,100TIMES

7,000 meters. These meters essentially > MORETHAN MORETHAN
transmitted at 100 seconds in a 24 hour period " ADVANCED METERS




DTE Energy and Data Privacy DTE Energy

5%

 DTE Energy customer data has been under the safeguard of the Company
without issue for over 100 years and we will continue to be extremely
diligence in the future.

« The meter does not contain customer specific data so therefore it cannot be
accessed through the meter.

« All of the data that is transmitted by the meter is encrypted.
« No data is sold to 3" parties.
 DTE Energy has comprehensive confidentiality and privacy policies that

apply to all employees. Violation of these policies can lead to discipline up
to and including discharge.




“Opt Out” option being developed DTE Energy’

5%

« While we believe these concerns are unfounded, we also recognize that this
Is an extremely emotional issue for some people.

» As a result, we are developing an “opt out” option. In response to the MPSC
(U17000) Investigative Report, we have filed that we will have an “opt out”
program.

» Final program design and approvals are anticipated later this year.
* We do expect that customers opting out will be responsible for program costs

* We believe the “opt out” option should address any concerns expressed by
these individuals.

10



For additional information and a complete
of FAQ, visit our web site or view a video

DTE Energy web site
www.dteenergy.com

View our Smart Currents video at

http://www.dteenerqy.com/residentialCustomers/productsPrograms/smartCurrent
s/smartCurrents.html

11


http://www.dteenergy.com/
http://www.dteenergy.com/
http://www.dteenergy.com/
http://www.dteenergy.com/residentialCustomers/productsPrograms/smartCurrents/smartCurrents.html
http://www.dteenergy.com/residentialCustomers/productsPrograms/smartCurrents/smartCurrents.html
http://www.dteenergy.com/residentialCustomers/productsPrograms/smartCurrents/smartCurrents.html

12



equently Asked Questio

What will the new meter look like?

The new advanced meters will be digital meters with a blue face plate.

In most cases, DTE Energy natural gas meters will be retrofitted with an advanced
metering module which is installed behind the dial of the existing meter.

All Meters and Modules are
manufactured in the United States

13



Frequently Asked Questions D

5%

Who owns the meter?
The meter is the property of DTE Energy. Removal, defacing or blocking
of a DTE Energy meter/module is punishable by law.

Does DTE Energy have the right to come on to my property?

DTE Energy is responsible for their assets and MPSC rules allow for
access to that equipment.

This is no different than past practice.

14



Frequently Asked Questions D

5%

Are the new meters accurate?

A report issued in July 2010 by an independent consultant for the Public Utilities
Commission of Texas said that based on the results of accuracy tests, 99.6 percent of

the meters tested were determined to be accurate according to American National
Standards Institute (ANSI) standards.

The consultant’s research also found that the advanced meters consistently performed
better than electromechanical meters.

Will the meter increase my energy bill?

Like all electric meters, advanced meters measure the energy used in your home or
business. The meter itself has no impact on your electricity rate or your energy use.

15



Frequently Asked Questions DTE Energy

é%

Can RF be measured in your home?

« This You tube video, produced By Southern California Edison, depicts the use
of a RF measuring device (Spectrum Analyzer) and the data it records. DTE
Energy and SCE have the same AMI system.

www.youtube.com/watch?v=_GgoCvOQoac

« DTE has purchased similar equipment for use in field testing AMI
applications.

W&G EMR-300 Broadband Exposure Meter

16




FACT SHEET
Advanced Utility Meters

Advanced utility meters measure and record the amount of electricity and/or natural gas
used in a home or business. Instead of gears and dials, advanced meters use digital
technology and a radio frequency {RF) network so meters can be read remotely.

DTE Energy is among a growing number of utilities in Michigan, and across the country,
which are installing advanced meters. A number of municipalities have also installed
similar meters for water and sewer systems.

This new technology will allow DTE Energy to:

o Quickly locate and reduce the length of power outages and other problems

o Virtually eliminate estimated bills through automated meter reading

o Remotely connect and disconnect service (including during fires or other
emergencies) which means faster, less intrusive service

o Provide up-to-date information which will help utility customers track, manage
and control their energy usage

o Reduce operating costs and thereby hold down future rate increases

Safety, Security, Accuracy

Advanced meters use very low-power radio frequency waves to transmit utility usage to
DTE Energy. Several familiar devices, such as microwave ovens, cell phones and baby
monitors, produce stronger RF fields than advanced utility meters.

For example, a person speaking on a cell phone has up to 1,000 times more RF
exposure than a person standing two feet from an advanced meter. Similarly, a person
using a microwave oven can experience up to 500 times more RF exposure than a
person standing near an advanced meter.

DTE Energy has extensive experience in information protection. We follow Department
of Energy security standards to keep the electrical grid secure and to protect customer
information. Specialized meter technology defends against hacking, and data
transferred over the advanced meters is encoded to protect against cyber threats.

Every advanced meter installed by DTE Energy is made in the United States and has
been thoroughly tested for accuracy, using calibrated reference standards. Each device
is installed by a trained, Michigan-based professional.

Here are a few web sites that can provide additional information:

o www.dteenergy.com
O  WWW.MpSC.gov
o www.smartgrid.eei.org



DTE Energy Daily News Digest
The Macomb Daily -

January 20, 2012

OPINION

Smart meters’ study should allay fears

As much as we believe that fears about smart meters are unfounded, it's good to see that the
Michigan Public Service Commission is launching what appears to be a thorough study of possible
risks to health and privacy.

We continue to believe that the risks are nonexistent.

But the fear and anger aren't going away soon, and some public utility regulators in other states are
beginning to heed them.

California officials, apparently, have asked utilities to pull the electronic meters where they've
already been installed if asked to do so by owners, and to permit owners to opt out where they
haven't yet been installed.

The meters monitor and transmit usage several times a day to the utility.

Utilities say that permits them more quickly to gauge loads and generating needs, recognize
immediately that an outage has occurred and, eventually, to be able to urge consumers to curtail
high-energy uses for a few hours.

The meters communicate with the utility by low-power radio, at a frequency very close to one of the
cell phone bands.

Opposition to them is fueled by claims that the radio emissions are causing a wide range of health
effects, from headaches to seizures to paralysis to joint pain. Some of the complainants say the
symptoms only occur when a meter transmits or when they're close to a meter.

Research so far — independent of claims from utilities — can't reproduce the symptoms. Those who
report them can't tell in a lab when a device is switched on or off.

Is it possible, as the opponents contend, that utilities will know when we've turned on a stove or a
television, or a vibrator? We don't know. The meters, we gather, may make fluctuating pricing
possible, reflecting the utility's own fluctuating costs.

The state commission's request for information from utilities and other concerned parties appears to
be comprehensive. It asks about costs, funding, savings, nonmonetary benefits, research into health
concerns, information to be gathered, safeguards to privacy, opt-out provisions and how the utility
would recoup costs of permitting users to opt out.

We continue to believe that the devices are safe and unintrusive. But we expect to know more when
the commission completes its study.



Printer Friendly Copy | The Detroit News Page 1 of 1

The Detroit News

APRIL 17, 2012

Letter: Advanced meters are the future

A recent story in The Detroit News contained numerous mischaracterizations about DTE Energy's
advanced utility meter program ("Judge: DTE rate increases improper,” April 12), and failed to point out the
many benefits the meters will provide to our customers. The basis for the story was a Michigan Court of
Appeals ruling that raised procedural questions about the documentation of costs associated with an
advanced meter pilot program in 2008.

The Court of Appeals did not reject the costs or say they were improper, but rather sent the issue back to
the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) for additional review. The MPSC is currently doing a
thorough analysis of advanced meters, and we anticipate that the program will be seen as a great
investment that is bringing numerous benefits to our customers. DTE Energy accelerated installation of
advanced meters in 2009, which helped create jobs and stimulate Michigan's struggling economy. Since
then, more than 700,000 advanced meters have been installed in about 30 communities in Southeast
Michigan. By the end of 2013, we expect to have more than a million advanced meters in service.

Advanced meters are the next generation of utility technology, with more than 25 million installed
nationwide. Advanced meters can be read remotely, virtually eliminating estimated bills.

The meters also enable utilities to quickly locate and reduce the length of power outages, remotely connect
and disconnect service for faster response to customers, and provide up-to-date information to help homes
and businesses track, manage and control their energy usage. We also know that there is a small — but
very vocal — minority of individuals who have raised questions about advanced meters, expressing
opinions about privacy, radio frequency waves and health issues. Unfortunately, The News provided a
number of these individuals the opportunity to express their views — without checking the accuracy of their
claims.

DTE Energy is absolutely confident in the safety, security and benefits provided by advanced meters. At
the same time, we also recognize that this is a very emotional issue for a small number of our customers.
That's why we are developing an option that would allow individuals to "opt out" of the advanced meter
program. We believe that option should address any concerns related to the program, while allowing the
vast majority of our customers to enjoy the benefits of advanced meters.

Bob Sitkauskas , DTE Energy Advanced Metering Program

@ Copyright 2012 The Detroit News. All rights reserved.

http://www.detroitnews.com/print/article/20120417/OPINION01/204170313/Letter-Advan... 4/17/2012



DTE Energy Daily News Digest
Livingston Daily Press & Argus |

January 6, 2012
Page 1 of 2

Pulling the plug on meters

Written by Jim Totten

Judy and Ray Smith don't want smart meters — a new form of utility meter that emits radio waves — installed
at their home. And the couple isn't taking any chances.

The Howell couple said the meters are a health risk that could possibly cause cancer and infringes on their
privacy. They've installed a sign outside next to their existing DTE Energy meter stating, "Do not install a
smart meter here,” and even put a padlock on the meter box.

If someone is going to change the meter, they will have to get the Smith's permission, and that isn't
happening.

"l do not want those radio waves in my home 24 hours a day,” said Judy Smith, a retired manicurist.

DTE officials said the meters do not pose a health risk and only send out radio-wave transmissions 100
seconds per day. They said the new meters will provide more efficient service and quicker response during
power outages.

The Smiths are part of a small group of people who are strongly opposed to the smart meters, and several
Detroit-area communities have asked for a moratorium on the devices until the potential health risks are
studied and an opt-out clause is added.

DTE has already installed 500,000 smart meters on houses and businesses in Oakland County, and plans to
install another 100,000 this year as part of a $160 million project. DTE officials said the earliest smart meters
could be installed in Livingston County would be this year.

"If they have control of the airwaves, they can eventually get to eavesdropping,” said Ray Smith, a retired
schoolteacher.

DTE and scientists don't believe there are any health risks associated with the smart meters, which would
allow the utility company to do away with sending contractors to each home for manual meter reading. Smart
meters send information directly to the utility company through radio waves. DTE does not allow residents to
opt out of receiving a smart meter.

DTE officials said the meters allow the company and customers to monitor energy usage, determine the
exact location of power outages and switch on services more efficiently. They also said there's no intent to
monitor what appliances are being used by residents.

"We don't have any interest in knowing whether our customers are taking out a piece of pie from the
refrigerator at 3 in the morning," DTE spokesman Scott Simons said.

Simons said the smart meters are within the Federal Communications Commission recommended level of
exposure to radio-frequency emissions, which are also called electromagnetic radiation.

Simons said these radio waves are similar and much less stronger than those from cell phones and
microwaves.



Livingston Daily Press & Argus

January 6, 2012
Page 2 of 2

He said the meters would eliminate the need to physical access to the meters, improve billing accuracy and
provide customers with online access to individual energy usage. In cities such as Ann Arbor, where there's a
large influx of students, the company could turn on and turn off connections remotely.

Kim Kearfott, professor of nuclear engineering and radiological sciences at the University of Michigan, said
there are no adverse health effects from radio waves.

"If these are radio waves, then there is absolutely no health effect, whatsoever," Kearfott said.

She said very tiny radio waves such as X-rays interact with our body and biclogy in a meaningful way, but
that's not the case with large radio waves, which don't pose health risks.

"We are surrounded within this whole sea of radio waves in a wave length which is completely not
dangerous," Kearfott said.

She said microwave ovens create a small wave that can heat the tissue and could cause a health effect if it's
strong enough. However, she said that's why microwave ovens are encased and have a protective shield.

"You don't want to use a microwave (oven) without a door on it," Kearfott said.

Kearfott said people also have raised concerns about the electromagnetic radiation from large power lines,
but she said "that's not dangerous.” She said those electromagnetic fields are pretty small.

Dr. Harriet A. Hall also dismissed the fears about smart-meter radio waves.

"There's a lot of concerns about the health risks (of radio waves), but there's no evidence their concerns are
warranted," said Hall, a retired family physician, former U.S. Air Force flight surgeon and editor of a science-
based medicine blog who lives in Washington.

Hall said there are people who claim they are sensitive to electromagnetic radiation and can feel those
waves, but she called that a "myth." She said tests have been conducted and shown people cannot detect
radio waves in their bodies.

"There's no credibility from the standpoint of physics that this kind of radiation could possibility have any
effect on the human health,” she said.

In addition to the debate about health risks, there is also disagreement about the opting out of these meters.
Simons said there is no opt out for the meters.

He said the company is responsible for providing its customers the most efficient and affordable means of
service, and the meters would accomplish this goal.

If one customer were to opt out, he said it could make it more difficuit for the utility to pinpeoint a power
outage.

The Smiths don't buy that.

They said federal law allows them to opt out, and they want other residents to know they have a choice. They
recently attended a presentation in Brighton and heard DTE officials say there is no opt out for the new
meters.

"Deceptive,” Judy Smith said. "It's amazing they could do that.



213

FACT SHEET
Advanced Utility Meters

Advanced utility meters measure and record the amount of electricity and/or naturat gas
used in a home or business. Instead of gears and dials, advanced meters use digital
technology and a radio frequency (RF) network so meters can be read remotely.

DTE Energy is among a growing number of utilities in Michigan, and across the country,
which are installing advanced meters. A number of municipalities have also installed
similar meters for water and sewer systems.

This new technology will allow DTE Energy to:

o Quickly locate and reduce the length of power outages and other problems

o Virtually eliminate estimated bills through automated meter reading

o Remotely connect and disconnect service {including during fires or other
emergencies) which means faster, less intrusive service

o Provide up-to-date information which will help utility customers track, manage
and control their energy usage

o Reduce operating costs and thereby hold down future rate increases

Safety, Security, Accuracy

Advanced meters use very low-power radio frequency waves to transmit utility usage to
DTE Energy. Several familiar devices, such as microwave ovens, cell phones and baby
monitors, produce stronger RF fields than advanced utility meters.

For example, a person speaking on a cell phone has up to 1,000 times more RF
exposure than a person standing two feet from an advanced meter. Similarly, a person
using a microwave oven can experience up to 500 times more RF exposure than a
person standing near an advanced meter.

DTE Energy has extensive experience in information protection. We follow Depariment
of Energy security standards to keep the electrical grid secure and to protect customer
information. Specialized meter technology defends against hacking, and data
transferred over the advanced meters is encoded to protect against cyber threats.

Every advanced meter installed by DTE Energy is made in the United States and has
been thoroughly tested for accuracy, using calibrated reference standards. Each device
is installed by a trained, Michigan-based professional.

Here are a few web sites that can provide additional information:

o www.dteenergy.com
0  WWW.mpsc.gov
o www.smartgrid.eei.org



FACT SHEET
Advanced Utility Meters

Advanced utility meters measure and record the amount of electricity and/or natural gas
used in a home or business. Instead of gears and dials, advanced meters use digitai
technology and a radio frequency (RF) network so meters can be read remotely.

DTE Energy is among a growing number of utilities in Michigan, and across the country,
which are installing advanced meters. A number of municipalities have also installed



M

éCE‘ -.—io..ﬁh s e
DISINEY AN
1% 3% oM
LR a8 FT T 1) 4

You will lo\ie what PGRE and”
the-Smart Meters Are Doing




Quest News

Quest News

Our Company News Tools A-Z Index

Watercooler

AMI meters - The facts

Posted April 13, 2012

Recent media stories about DTE Energy's installation of advanced meters have carried a
number of mischaracterizations about the program and failed to point out the many benefits of
the meters, according to Bob Sitkauskas, manager of Advanced Metering Infrastructure.

The basis for the stories was a Michigan Court of Appeals ruling that raised procedural
questions about the documentation of costs associated with an advanced meter pilot program
in 2008. The Court of Appeals did not reject the costs or say they were improper, but rather
sent the issue back to the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC) for additiona! review.

% The MPSC is currently conducting
. a thorough analysis of advanced
meters, and we anticipate that the
program will be seen as a great

investment that is bringing
numerous benefits to our
customers.

DTE Energy accelerated
installation of advanced meters in
2009, which helped create jobs
and stimulate Michigan's
struggling economy. Since then,
more than 700,000 advanced
meters have been installed in
about 30 communities in
Southeast Michigan. By the end of
2013, we expect to have more than a million advanced meters in service.

Advanced meters are the next generation of utility technology. They can be read remotely,
virtually eliminating estimated bills. The meters also allow utilities to quickly locate and reduce
the length of power outages, remotely connect and disconnect service for faster response to
customers, and provide up-to-date information to help homes and businesses track, manage
and control their energy usage.

"We also know that there is a small - but very vocal - minority of individuals who have raised
questions about advanced meters, expressing opinions about privacy, radio frequency waves
and health issues,” Sitkauskas said. "Unfortunately, the media has provided these individuals
the opportunity to express their views - in many cases without checking the accuracy of their
claims.”

Sitkauskas cited the following examples:
®» One individual adamantly claimed that she had the advanced meter removed from her
house - even though DTE Energy has never installed the new meters in her community.

= Another charged that meter readers would lose jobs as a result of the program, even though
our company plans to re-deploy affected workers.

m Yet another individual described advanced meters as surveillance devices that collect
"enormous amounts of data” from homes and businesses. In fact, the meters simply track
the amount of energy used.

= Some have claimed that the advanced meters start fires. No fires have been caused bv the

http://quest.dteco.com/news/amiClarified Apr2012.html

Page 1 of 2

Organizations

4/13/2012



Quest News Page 2 of 2

meters and we have not had a single OSHA event as part of the installation process.

"DTE Energy is absolutely confident in the safety, security and benefits provided by advanced
meters,” Sitkauskas said. "At the same time, we also recognize that this is a very emotional
issue for a small number of our customers. That's why we are developing an option that would
allow individuals to ‘opt out' of the advanced meter program. We believe that option should
address any concerns, while allowing the vast majority of our customers to enjoy the benefits of
advanced meters."

What do you think about this story?
E-mail your comments and questions to us af employeecomm, or send through company mail
o 1520 WCB. To view past Quest news stories, visit the Quest News Archive.

Top

http://quest.dteco.com/news/amiClarified Apr2012.html 4/13/2012



Resolution to Support Installation of Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) for
Electric and Natural Gas Utility Service

WHEREAS, the City is committed to preserving and improving the City’s natural and
built environment, protecting the health of its residents and visitors, and promoting
economic development; and

WHEREAS, energy efficiency, demand response programs, and integration of
distributed renewable energy generation helps reduce greenhouse gas emissions and
local reliance on imported energy; and

WHEREAS, Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) and related "SmartGrid"
technologies for electric and natural gas utility service enable the development of
innovative products and business models for utility customers to increase their energy
efficiency, participation in demand response programs and adoption of distributed
renewable energy generation; and

WHEREAS, AMI and related technologies also enable better collection, aggregation,
and analysis of utility customer usage data while taking all prudent measures to protect
the privacy of individual customer data; and

WHEREAS, the City's water department currently utilizes AMI meters for the remote
collection of residential and business water usage data.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ann Arbor Energy Commission
supports Advanced Metering in the City of Ann Arbor.

NOW THEREFORE, BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Ann Arbor Energy
Commission recommends that DTE Energy work with the City to access appropriately
aggregated, detailed usage data created by Advanced Metering to support the City's
Energy Challenge. The Commission also recommends that DTE Energy make detailed
energy usage data information available to individual customers in an easily accessible
and user friendly manner so customers can choose to change their energy use behavior
accordingly. The Ann Arbor Energy Commission commends Smart Grid investment, and
encourages the Michigan Public Service Commission to support AMI metering
throughout the State of Michigan.

AYES (Present Commissioners): Shriberg, Appleyard, Wadland, Williams, Wright,
Delaney, Macomber, Hookham

NAYES: None
Approved as Amended: 4-10-2012



Superisor
BRENDAL. STUMBO
Clerf,

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE
Treasurer
LARRY J. DOE
Trustees

JEAN HALL CURRIE

/Charter T ownship of
Ypsilanti

Supervisor’s Office

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, M| 48197
Phone: (734) 481-0617
Fax: (734) 484-0002

SETEEE;‘AE\’;\:TF:SE ”(P[Z’ICiﬁg @Sid‘enfé‘ First Y www.ytown.org
DEE SIZEMORE
TO: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk l/
o
FROM: Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor W)
DATE: May 2, 2012
RE: Adopt-A-County Road Program

Attached is information from the Washtenaw County Road Commission's website
regarding their Adopt-A-County Road Program. Can you please place this item on the

May 14, 2012 Work Session for discussion?

If you have any questions, please let me know.
tk

Attachment

cc: File




Adopt-A-County Road Program - Washtenaw County Road Commission Page 1 of 2

Adopt-A-County Road Program

Are you tired of lLitter?

Get some friends, co-workers, civic club members, neighbors,
business associates, church goers, fraternity brothers, sorority
sisters or any group together and make a difference!

Safety Information

Adopt a County Road Application

The 2012 Clean-up Weekends are scheduled as follows:

* April 28th & 29th, 2012
¢ July 14th & 15th, 2012
* September 15th & 16th, 2012

Did you know?

* One (1) mile of an average highway contains about 16,000 pieces of litter.

+ A fire starts every 12 minutes due to littered cigarette butts and matches.

+ It takes 15 years for a cigarette filter to decompose, 20 years for a Styrofoam cup
and 100 years for a soda can.

What is Adopt-A-County Road?

The goal is to keep Washtenaw County roadsides attractive for residents and visitors.
Participants chose a stretch of roadway (paved, county primary roads only) they would
like to see kept clean and adopt it!

What is required of you, you ask?

Washtenaw County Road Commission requires only a small commitment from you
including:

+ Adopt at least a two mile section of roadway.
* Schedule three clean ups a year.

http://www.wcroads.org/services/environmental/adoptacountyroad.htm 5212012




Adopt-A-County Road Program - Washtenaw County Road Commission Page 2 of 2

+ Iollow all safety guidelines & procedures. .
+ Notify the Road Commission when you have completed a clean up.

How does your group benefit by participating?
Aside from the pride you will feel from helping your community, two road signs will be

installed on the adopted road publicizing your organization name. The Road Commission
will also provide a one time supply of bags, and orange safety vests.

Who can participate?
Any group with seven or more persons. Group participants must be at least 18 years old,.
How are the roads assigned?

Your group requests a specific road segment on your application and on a first come/first
serve basis the Road Commission will attempt to match your preference.

Why do you need a permit?
The permit helps track which roads have been adopted. It is also provides documentation

to us that all groups have received the required safety inforination, provided by the Road
Commission, to make your clean up as safe as possible.

How much does it cost to Adopt-A-County Road?

There is no fee. The Road Commission will supply an initial set of Adopt-A-County
Road signs, safety vests, advanced warning signs and bags.

http://www.wcroads,org/services/environmental/adoptacountyroad . htm 5/2/2012




The Washtenaw County Road Commission is pleased to welcome you to the Adopt-A-County
Road program. With your help, Washtenaw County’s roadsides will stay clean and aftractive for
local motorists and visitors. This is an nnportant _}ob and we want to make sure every step 1s taken
to assure yoﬂr safety and en]oyment -

. All occupants mn Vehlcies should exit and enter the vehlcle on. the mde away from trafﬁc
sf Keep vehicles on the same side of the road as crewmembers.
fv Work on only one side of the road at a time. DO NOT WALK ACROSS THE STREET
o NEVER pick up litter on bridges, tunnels or overpasses. .
* Avoid areas that are in the process of being mowed or areas whele other constmctxon and :
maintenance activities are being conducted. -
¢ Be alert to the traveling public and use common sense at all times! : .
e Keep participants together for better visibility to motorists, Work during daylight hours oni
stop work during wet or icy conditions especially when there is poor visibility. :
All members must wear their provided orange safety vests at all times during their cleanup.
Wear gloves, a hat and long- sleeved shlrt to avoid sunburn Sunscreen 1ot10n 1 recommende
\ for sunny days. - :

— D

Avoid overexertion. Drink lots of water especially on hot humid days
Wear substantial leather shoes or boots with good : 'mkle support Watch yom footmg by
\av01dmg steep slopes and large stones.

Partmlpants should be in good health with good saght and hearmg AH paltlclpants must/b¢ at
Ie§st eighteen (18) years of age, unless otherwise approved by your group coordimtor
Iﬂzves axes, efc. are not to be used or carried by participants.

oid contact with poison ivy and other potentially troublesome weeds E

Do no%nck up glass, discarded syringes, dead animals or any medical waste Any inknown
or suspected toxic substances should be reported to the Washfenaw Caum‘y Envir /onmemal
Healt \Dmsmn immediately at (734) 971-3669. :
Do not 6 flll or compact trash bags if there are sharp objec’{s in them. Youf cgordmator will
give you asmany bags as you necd .

IN CASE OF EI\’I\ (}ENCY /
Be prepared for serious mjury. Every crew of participants should have n‘agdéquate first-aid kit.
Select a hospital and know\the route to it from the work area. Every parficipant should have
transportation immediately accesslble A cellular telephone shouid ‘beavailable, if possible.

- o = g
e et e

Rev 07/28/2005




Washtenaw County Road Commission

555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103
(734) 761-1500 (office) ¢ (734) 761-3737 (fax)
www.weroads.org

APPLICATION
Only Washtenaw County paved, primary roadways may be adopted. Free permits for litter pickup will be issued by the Permit Engineering Section.

Permits will be issued to a group for a 2-year period. The Pennit Engineering Section will assign sections of roadways to adopting groups.
Assignments will be made on a first come/first served basis. Groups must agree to pick up litter three (3} times a year during designated dates, The
Groups are required to adopt, at & mininnun, a Z-mile section of road (both sides). TLess than 2-mile sections may be adopted with Permit
Engineering Section approval, buf in such case identification signs may not be provided. A permit nust be placed on file at the Permit Engineering
Section to participate in the Adopt-A-County Road program. No penmit fee will be charged to Adopt-A-County Road, The Apphcant shall ensure
that every individual participant signs an Indemnity, Hold Harmless/Release and Assumption of Risk Agreement before that individusl may
participate,

APPLICANT (Name of Organization/Group Company)
MAT NG ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE PERMIT NO. DAIE BSUED
CONTACT (Group Coordinzier) PERMIT EXEIRATION DATE
DAY PHONE KO, EVENTNG PHONENO. EMATL ADDRESS
ROAD REQUESTED (Only paved county primary roads may be adopted) PURPOSE:
WCRC ADOPT-A-COUNTY ROAD Program for Litter Pickup
LOCATED BETWEEN (Provida main infersections) TOWHSHIP
NO. OF PARTICIPANTS (All participants shall be 13 or older) NAME TO APPFAR ON ADOPT-A-COUNTY ROAD SIGN {40 characters maximum}
APPLICANT/AUTHORIZED AGENT SIGNATURE SIGNATURE DATE
1f AUTHORIZED AGENT - [ hereby certify ﬂnt i am acting as an
Authorized Agent ou behall of the nymed applicant

PERMIT

By performing work under this permit, the Applicant acknowledges and agrees that this permit is subject to all the temms, conditions and
specifications set forth herein, including on the reverse side hereof. Failure to comply with any of said terms, conditions and specifications shall
render this permit NULL AND VOID. Applicant is granted a Pexmit for the purpose of collecting garbage and refuse within the road right-ofaway, as
part of the Washtenaw-County’Road Commission Adopt-A-County Road Program at the following location:

Name of Road: between and
RECOMMENDED TOR ISSUANCE BY. AFFROVEDBY
TIE DATE TIHLE DATE

Page 1 of 2




10.

1I.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

ADOPT-A-COUNTY ROAD PERMIT TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS

This permit grants to the Applicant only those rights specificaily stated and no other. Any operations in the county road right-of
way not covered by the permit and the Road Conunission specifications are in violation of the jurisdictional authority of the Road
Commission with respect to the contrel of the county road right-of-way unless approved by the Permit Engineering Section. Any
change or alteration in the permit activities requires prior approval of the Permit Engineering Section and may require a new
permit,

Issuance of this permit does not relieve the Applicant from meeting any and all requirements of the law, or of other public bodies
or agencies, ’

The Applicant shall be responsible for the cost of restoration of the county road facilities and right-of-way if the Road
Commission deternines there is damage as a result of the activities of the Applicant.

The Applicant and each participant shall hold harmless and indemnify the Road Conymission from all claims, suits and judgments
to which the Road Commission may be subject, and for all costs and actual attomey fees which may be incurred on account of
injury to persons or damage to property, inchiding property of the Road Commission, whether due in whole or in pait to the
negligence of the Participant, the Road Comunission, and/or others, arising out of or related to Participant’s participation in the
Adopt-A-County Road Program.

This permit is not assignable or transferable unless specifically agreed to by the Permit Engineering Section.

The Applicant, upon request of the Penmit Engineering Section at any time, shall immediately cease operations and surrender this
permit.

The Applicant’s group coordinator shall hold a safety meeting at least once amnmaily and prior to each and every pickup day. The
meeting shall be conducted by the group coordinator with WCRC Permit Engineering Section supplied literature and video, All
participants must sign a form acknowledging the fraining prior to participation. Forms shall be sent to WCRC annually and kept
on file at the Permit Engineering Section.

All participants shall wear safety vests, provided by the WCRC, while working in the right-of-way. WCRC Permit Engineering
Section will supply safety vests, gloves and advanee warning signs prior to the first pick up day. Thereafter, the adopting group
shall replace any vests at its own expense.

Parficipants must be at least eighteen {18} years of age.

Participants shall not pick up litter during electrical or wind storms, or during periods of fog or low visibility. Litter pick up shall
be performed during the daylight hours and conunence not sooner than ene (1) howr after sunrise and end not later than one (1)
hour before sunset.

All participairts will work on one side of the roadway at a time. Participants are required to obey all relevant state laws and
applicable ordinances regarding vehicular and pedestrian travel, traffic and parking while engaged in permitted activities.

All litter must be placed in bags provided by WCRC Pennit Engineering Section. Those objects too large/heavy shall be placed
next to the bags. Bags and larger objects shall be placed af the outer edge of the shoulder or five {5) feet behind the curb,

WCRC will provide, install, and maintain signs noting the pregram and the Applicant. Only two (2) identification signs per
adopted section are allowed.- These will be located near the beginning point from each direction. Missing or vandalized signs
will be replaced one (1) thme only.

Permit will be issired only to groups consisting of at least seven (7) participants.

Applicants failing to follow the terms, condifions and specifications of the permit or not participating in litter picknps for two (2)
periods of the year will have their permit revoked. A waming will follow the first pickup date missed; the second occurrence will
result in permit revocation. WCRC Permit Engineering Section shall retain the right to revoke any permit at any time,

All vehicles shiall be parked well off the right-hand shoulder so as not to obstruct traffic and in accordance with posted
restrictions.

Applicant shall notify WCRC Permit Engineering Section immediately if they intend fo drop the program. All safety vests and
unused garbage bags and gloves must be returned to WCRC Permit Engineering Section when an Applicant withdraws from the
program.

After each pickup, the Applicant’s group coordinator shall file reports detailing the participants involved, nuniber of bags of litter
picked up, hours spent, etc. WCRC Permit Engineering Section will furnish pre-printed forms for making the reports.

The Applicant may voluntarily withdraw from the program without jeopardizing a future application, upon notification to the
WCRC Permit Engineering Section,

*

Page 2 0of 2




Washtenaw County Road Commission

555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103
(734) 761-1500 (officc) + (734) 761-3737 (fax)
WL, WCT oads JOf g

oy County ot
INDEMNITY, HOLD HARMLESS/RELEASE
AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT, entered into on this day of ,200 by

and between

(the “Participant”), and the WASHTENAW COUNTY BOARD OF ROAD
COMMISSIONERS and its officers, agents, employees and any other person(s) under its
direction and control (collectively referred to as the “Road Commission™).

RECITALS

A. Participant warrants and represents that Participant is at least 18 years old, and is not
suffering under any physical or mental condition affecting his/her ability to read and
understand this Agreement and participate in the Adopt-A-County Road Program, and
further that Participant has voluntarily agreed to participate in the Adopt-A-County Road
Program.

B. Participant enters info this Agreement to acknowledge his/her understanding of the
inherent risks associated with the participation in the Adopt-A-County Road Program,
and his/her agreement to hold the Road Commission harmless from any injury associated
with such participation.

AGREEMENT

1. Assumption of Risk. Participant voluntarily acknowledges that there are dangers
mherent in participating in the Adopt-A-County Road Program. By way of illustration
only, and not by way of limitation, some of the possible risks include: being struck by
vehicles and equipment, whether originally situated on the fraveled portion of the
roadway or elsewhere; being stiuck by projectiles, whether coming from vehicles or
equipment or other sonrces; encountering conditions in pavement whether on the fraveled
portion of the roadway or elsewhere, such as potholes and trip points; encountering
conditions such as potholes, holes or other trip points outside of paved areas;
encountering accumulations of ice, snow, water and debris, which may in and of itself be
a hazard, or which may obstruct a clear view of a hazard, etc. The Participant
acknowledges the dangerous conditions and inherent risks associated with participation in
the Adopt-A-County Road Program and voluntarily assumes all risk of any injmy the
Participant may sustain, waiving all liability against the Road Commission.

Page 1 of 2 Rev 07/28/2005




2. Release. Participant completely releases and forever discharges the Road Commission
from any and all past, present, or future claims, demands, obligations, actions, causes of
action, and demands of any nature whatsoever, whether based on a tort, contract, or other
theory of recovery, which he/she now has or which may hereinafter accrue or otherwise
be acquired, arising directly or indirectly from Participant’s participation in the Adopt-A-
County Road Program. The scope of this release includes damages for bodily injury to
Participant or third persons, including death, and property damage to Participant’s
property or third person’s property, caused by the actions or omissions of the Road
Comunission or others.

3. Indemnity. Participant shall hold harmless and indemnify the Road Commission from
all claims, suits and judgments to which the Road Commission may be subject, and for
all costs and actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons
or damage to property, including property of the Road Conunission, whether due in
whole or in part fo the negligence of the Participant, the Road Comumission, and/or others,
arising out of or related to Participant’s participation in the Adopt-A-County Road
Program. The Road Commission shall be entitled to select its own attomeys for the
defense of such a claim or suit.

4. Integration. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties, and
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of each party.

5. Representation of Comprehension of Document. In entering into this Agreement, the
Participant represents that he/she has had the opportunity to seek legal advice of his/her
own attorneys, and that the terms of the Agreement have been completely read and those
terms are fully understood and voluntarily aceepted.

6. Irrevocable Period. This Agreement, once executed, is considered irrevocable by the
Participant and shall continue in force and effect in connection with participation in the
Adopt-A-County Road Program,

CAUTION: THIS DOCUMENT RELEASES LIABILITY, RESULTS IN
ASSUMPTIONS OF RISK, AND PROVIDES FOR INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD
HARMLESS OF THE ROAD COMMISSION BY PARTICIPANT. PLEASE READ
CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING.

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD  PARTICIPANT:
COMMISSION
By:

Signature of Participant
Its:
Dated: Print Name of Participant

Page 2 of 2 Rev 07/28/2005




REVIEW AGENDA

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REVIEW BOARD
MEETING AGENDA



OTHER DISCUSSION

A. BOARD MEMBERS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
DISCUSS ANY OTHER PERTINENT ISSUES



BRENDA L. STUMBO, SUPERVISOR

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI KAREN LOVEJOY ROE, CLERK
REGULAR MEETING LARRY J. DOE, TREASURER
MONDAY, MAY 14, 2012 TRUSTEES:

JEAN HALL CURRIE
STAN ELDRIDGE
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

AGENDA

TIME AND PLACE 7:00 P.M. YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CIVIC CENTER
BOARD ROOM
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. SPEAK ON ITEMS NOT FORMALLY LISTED ON THE AGENDA
2. PROVIDE NAME AND ADDRESS
3. LIMIT COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES

THE PUBLIC HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK ON EACH AGENDA ITEM WHEN IT IS BEFORE
THE BOARD FOR CONSIDERATION

4, REBATE AWARD/ENERGY UPDATE — JEFF ALLEN, RSD DIRECTOR

5. CONSENT AGENDA
A. MINUTES OF THE APRIL 23, 2012 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING
B. APRIL 2012 TREASURER REPORT
C. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

6. SUPERVISOR REPORT

7. CLERK REPORT
8. TREASURER REPORT

9. TRUSTEE REPORT

10. ATTORNEY REPORT

A. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION, IF NECESSARY, IN
WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO ABATE THE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR
PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 148 N. FORD, 1248 E. CLARK, 2625 NORTHLAWN, 2371
WIARD COURT, 2375 WIARD COURT AND WIARD COURT K-11-02-481-008

B. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



OLD BUSINESS

1.

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-7, SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC - INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION
CERTIFICATE (PUBLIC HEARING HELD AT THE APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING)

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11.

12.

13.

BUDGET AMENDMENT #3

REQUEST OF JESUS ARELLANO FOR A 2010 CLASS C LICENSE FOR LAS DOS FUENTES,

LLC., LOCATED AT 1960 WHITTAKER ROAD (SCHEDULED TO MEET WITH LIQUOR COMMITTEE ON MAY
14, 2012)

REQUEST OF S.R. JACOBSON FOR RE-APPROVAL OF LAKEWOOD FARMS PD STAGE | AND
PD STAGE Il FINAL SITE PLAN

2012 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $221,000.00, PAID WITH CDBG FUNDS

2012 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT (ROAD MAINTENANCE AND DUST
CONTROL) WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF
$201,482.20, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #212.212.000.818.006

2012 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP THIRD AGREEMENT (SUBDIVISION ROADS) WITH
WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,365,500.00, PAID WITH
BOND FUNDS

2012 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOURTH AGREEMENT (PRIMARY AND COLLECTOR ROAD
BOND PROGRAM) WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION IN THE AMOUNT OF
$2,175,000.00, PAID WITH BOND FUNDS

MUTUAL RELEASE AGREEMENT OF ALL CLAIMS BETWEEN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
YPSILANTI, ASPEN RIDGE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION AND YOUNG BARTON &
RUBY BARTON

REQUEST OF THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION TO FORWARD
RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT FEDERAL BIKE LANE GUIDELINES TO THE WASHTENAW
COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

REQUEST OF JEFF ALLEN, RSD DIRECTOR TO POST PUBLIC SERVICES
SUPERINTENDENT POSITION

1°" READING RESOLUTION NO. 2012-15, ORDINANCE NO. 2012-424, AMENDING CHAPTER
14 ARTICLE Ill, ENTITLED “DOG LICENSING AND VACCINATION”, OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI CODE OF ORDINANCES

2012 PRELIMINARY TAX RATE - L 4029

SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2012 AT APPROXIMATELY 7:00 P.M. —
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT STREETLIGHT DISTRICT FOR LAKEVIEW SUBDIVISION

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 2 May 14, 2012



OTHER BUSINESS

AUTHORIZATIONS AND BIDS
1. REQUEST OF JEFF ALLEN, RSD DIRECTOR TO AWARD BID FOR HYDRO ROOF REPAIR TO

WATTS ROOFING IN THE AMOUNT OF $17,500, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM
#252.252.000.971.001

Ypsilanti Township Board Agenda Page 3 May 14, 2012



PUBLIC COMMENTS




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services
Charter Townst:

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE arter Owns ZP 0

Treasurer 7200 S. HL_Jlron_River Drive

LARRY J. DOE y y Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Trustees Qﬁ?é‘ Z[EITZ tl Phone: (734) 484-0073

JEAN HALL CURRIE “Plact Re dents First” Fax: (734) 544-3501

Placin sidents Firs . .
STAN ELDRIDGE g Www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director-Residential Services

DATE: May 7, 2012

RE: Rebate Award/Energy Update

| am pleased to announce that recently the Township received multiple checks
totaling $18,587 from KEMA Services as it relates to rebates through the “Our
Energy Savings” plan from DTE. This is in addition to the approximate $13,000
received in prior years, from the work done on the Civic Center energy program.

As you recall, the board approved the energy savings program from Honeywell
a few years ago and we are still reaping the benefit of the program. Specifically,
you approved additional expenditures in the Fire Station budget of $2,528 to
install new lighting in the Main Fire Station and we are not only saving electricity
costs, we were awarded a rebate of $2,844 which immediately paid for the
additional cost of installation.

This was the result of the coordinated hard work of Honeywell’'s staff in helping
me to complete the applications with the appropriate numbers.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE APRIL 23, 2012 WORK SESSION

PROPOSED

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo at
approximately 6:00 p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room,
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti Township.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy
Roe, Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge,
Jean Hall Currie, Mike Martin and Scott Martin

Members Absent: None

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

1. PLAYGROUND ADVENTURES DEDICATION DISCUSSION

Supervisor Stumbo explained it was Jan Hale, who approached the Township
with an idea to build a barrier-free playground that would be accessible to people
of all disabilities. She said Ms. Hale successfully raised money and encouraged
residents to volunteer their time to help install Playground Adventures at Ford
Heritage Park. Supervisor Stumbo felt that dedicating Playground Adventures to
Ms. Hale would be a great tribute.

Sandy Andresen, Park Commission said she felt it was the responsibility of the
Park Commission to name parks but she knew that Ms. Hale would appreciate
any help the Board could provide regarding the construction of a pavilion at Ford
Heritage Park. Ms. Andresen said she told Ms. Hale she would like to name the
pavilion, Hale Pavilion.

Supervisor Stumbo said if the Board supported dedicating Playground
Adventures to Jan Hale, they could refer it to the Park Commission. The entire
Board indicated their support.

2. REVIEW AGENDA

Supervisor Stumbo said a request to repair the Community Center parking lot
was received from Jeff Allen, RSD Director and if the Board agreed, it would be
placed on the agenda under Other Business. She explained that a senior citizen
recently sustained an injury due to its deteriorating condition. Supervisor Stumbo
stated that Mr. Allen obtained three quotes. The Board agreed to place the
request under Other Business.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 2

Supervisor Stumbo briefly reviewed the agenda with further discussion on the
following items:

Supervisor Stumbo stated that since there was ample time, public comments
could be heard at the Work Session.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Dennis Moore, Director of Willow Run Tea Party Caucus said his first concern
was that flags being flown on the cell towers were not being maintained. He said
if the flag cannot be flown with respect, it should be taken down. Mr. Moore said
his other concern was the DTE smart meters and he encouraged the Board to
have a meeting where public comments could be heard.

Tim King, Township Resident said he was legally disabled person and felt the
Smart Meters emitted dangerous radiation for people with certain disabilities. He
asked the Township Board to do a moratorium on the meters.

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident said she was told prior to the meeting that a
DTE Representative, State Representative David Rutledge and Senator
Rebekah Warren planned to attend the May 14, 2012 board meeting when the
DTE Smart Meters would be discussed. She provided a brief summary of
information she had learned from DTE and the Michigan Public Service
Commission.

Mr. Moore asked if they could also have representatives attend the meeting. He
thought it was important to have people from both sides of the issue.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said the opposing side could present their information at the
June 25, 2012 Work Session.

Trustee Mike Martin said there were definitely concerns, both health wise and
constitutionally and we needed some answers.

Tim King asked the Supervisor to check with the City Counsel of Sterling Heights
regarding the ability to opt out of having the smart meter install. He said DTE had
not given the correct facts according to the Michigan Public Service Commission.
Mr. King stated that Highland Park and Dearborn Heights had also placed
moratoriums on the smart meter installation.

Attorney Winters raised the question that if the Attorney General was on board
against the meters, he was curious as to why, to his knowledge, the Public
Service Commission had not taken any action.

Mr. Moore explained that the Attorney General’s position was not necessarily
negative but rather that the program should not be implemented until all the facts
were out. He spoke about two House Bills that had been introduced on this
matter.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 3

TREASURER REPORT

Treasurer Doe reported the proposed ordinance for the three-year dog license
was ready to bring to the Board, but the resolution needed to be revised
concerning the cost. He proposed a $3.00 a year for spade or neutered dogs,
which would be $9.00, based on a proration for the three-year license and $6.00
a year for a dog that was not spade or neutered with the same proration. He was
looking to the Board’s pleasure before bringing the resolution back to the next
meeting.

TRUSTEE REPORT

Trustee Eldridge said that he had meant to mention to Mr. Lawson last week that
several of the flags were in need of repair.

Joe Lawson said the only cell tower owner forced to sign a contract was the cell
tower on Dorset.

ATTORNEY REPORT
1. GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE

Attorney Winters recalled the hearing that the Township Board had scheduled
regarding the issue with the Dairy Mary that sold liquor to minors on three
different occasions. He said that we had not been successful in getting their
license revoked because the law stated the occurrences must be in the same
calendar year. He was glad to report that, as a direct result of the involvement of
the Office of Community Standards and this Board, that law had now been
changed to read any twelve-month period, not necessarily in the same calendar
year.

Mr. Winters reported that he was attending the Neighborhood Watch meetings to
discuss possible public nuisances. He stated that many of the blighted properties
were foreclosed homes owned by banks. He gave an update on meetings he had
attended and how many parts of our nation were being affected by blighted
properties. Mr. Winters reinforced the importance of residents reporting problems
so the Township, could continue their efforts to stabilize the community.

NEW BUSINESS
1. UNITY VIBRATION LIVING KOMBUCHA TEA LLC
Supervisor Stumbo explained the address was incorrectly submitted as 93

Ecorse. The correct address should be 93 Emerick (formerly in the City of
Ypsilanti)



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 WORK SESSION MINUTES
PAGE 4

Mike Radzik, Office of Community Standards Director, said, that to his
knowledge, this was the first microbrewery license that had come before the
Board for approval. He explained the process for obtaining an on-premise
license, but in checking with the State, a microbrewery license was considered a
manufacturing wholesale license and did not have to go through that process.
However, Mr. Radzik wanted the Board to be aware of what was acceptable with
that type of license.

2. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-14, ECONOMIC VITALITY INCENTIVE
PROGRAM (EVIP) PART 3 AND EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PLAN

Clerk Lovejoy Roe provided a brief explanation of the resolution.
ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:58 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING

PROPOSED

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, at
approximately 7:00 p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room,
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited and a moment of silent prayer was observed.

Members Present: Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy
Roe, Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Stan Eldridge,
Mike Martin and Scott Martin

Members Absent: Trustee Jean Hall Currie

Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters

PUBLIC HEARING

A. 7:00 PM - REQUEST OF BLACKMORE COMPANY, INC. LOCATED IN
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR AN INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES EXEMPTION

CERTIFICATE - RESOLUTION NO. 2012-6 (Public Hearing set at the March 26,
2012 Regular Meeting)

The public hearing opened at 7:01 p.m.

Bruce Hudson, Treasurer of Blackmore Company, Inc. explained that Blackmore
Company was a wholesale horticulture based company. He provided a brief
overview of the business, which had grown from 35 employees to 62. Mr.
Hudson said the new facility would help expand their business and allow them to
hire more employees over the next two to three years.

The public hearing closed at 7:05 p.m.

Trustee Mike Martin asked how many new jobs would be created with the new
production line.

Mr. Hudson explained three new employees would be hired, one for each of the
three shifts.

Trustees Stan Eldridge asked how many of the current employees were
Township residents.

Mr. Hudson said approximately half of the employees were Township residents.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe said she was impressed with their business operation and
was glad they had decided to expand in Ypsilanti.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve Resolution No. 2012-6, Blackmore Company, Inc. - Industrial
Facilities Exemption Certificate (see attached). The motion carried
unanimously.

B. 7:15PM-REQUEST OF SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC, LOCATED AT 1735
HOLMES ROAD IN YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, FOR AN INDUSTRIAL

FACILITIES EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE - RESOLUTION NO. 2012- 7
(Public Hearing set at the March 26, 2012 Regular Meeting)



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 2

The public hearing opened at 7:13 p.m.

A representative of Sensitile Systems was not present and there were no public
comments.

The public hearing closed at 7:14 p.m.
Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, seconded by Treasure Doe to
approve Resolution No. 2012-7, Sensitile Systems, LLC, - Industrial
Facilities Exemption Certificate.

Supervisor Stumbo reported that Sensitile currently employed 27 workers and
planned to hire 20 an additional employees. She said this was good news for the
community.

A motion was made by Trustee Mike Martin, supported by Trustee Eldridge
to table the agenda item until the May 14, 2012 Regular Meeting. The
motion carried as follows:

M. Martin: Yes Hall Currie: Absent Eldridge: Yes S. Martin: Yes
Stumbo: Yes Lovejoy Roe: No Doe:No

PUBLIC COMMENTS

John Holeton, Shelby Township resident, provided and briefly summarized
information on the DTE Smart Meters.

Lawrence Johnson, representative of Ypsilanti Pride encouraged people to
volunteer to work on Pride Day, May 19, 2012. He said an after event would be
held at North Bay Park in conjunction with the YMCA of Ann Arbor, which would
be running their Youth Outdoor Recreation Day at the same time.

SUPERVISOR REPORT

Supervisor Stumbo informed everyone that Tammie Keen, Deputy Supervisor
and Neighborhood Watch Coordinator had broken her ankle.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. MINUTES OF THE APRIL 9, 2012 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR
MEETING

B. TREASURER’S REPORT - MARCH 2012 (see attached)

C. STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott
Martin to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

CLERK REPORT

e The Clerk’s office needs election inspectors with and without computer
experience for the August and November 2012 elections. You must be
registered to vote if 18 or older. If between the ages of 16-17, you must be a
student to be eligible to become an election inspector. Please go on line at
www.ytown.org under the Clerk’s department to find an election inspector
application. Please fill out and bring to Clerk’s office with social security card



http://www.ytown.org/

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 3

and driver license to apply. You can also pick up an application at the Clerk’s
office.

e The Clerk, Treasurer and Supervisor, along with the Labor Attorney and
Human Resources met on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 to continue providing
support to several negotiations that are underway with the Fire Department,
AFSCME at the Court and AFSCME at the Township. All three units are
negotiating currently. The Accounting Department is providing assistance
also.

e The Washtenaw Urban County Executive Committee pursuant to HUD
regulations is taking public comments through May 7, 2012 on the Urban
County 2012-2013 Annual Plan. There are three hearings to take public
comments Tuesday, April 17, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. at the City of Ann Arbor
Housing & Human Services Advisory Board, Tuesday, April 24, 2012 at 1:00
p.m. at the Washtenaw County Urban County Executive Committee Meeting,
Learning Resource Center, Meeting Room B and on Wednesday, May 2,
2012 at 6:30 p.m. at the Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners
meeting, Washtenaw County Administration Building. The Draft Annual Plan
can be obtained from Benjamin Kraft at 734.622.9018 or kraftb@ewasht
tenaw.org or downloading the plan from http://www.ewashtenaw.org/ocd.

e On Wednesday, April 11, 2012 Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe and Joe Lawson,
Zoning and Development Director attended the Re-Imagining Washtenaw
Meeting. Plans are underway for future streetscape developments, non-
motorized studies, ROW studies, zoning, and design changes to Master
Plans in the Washtenaw Ave. Corridor.

e On Friday, April 13, 2012 Clerk Lovejoy Roe and Joe Lawson, Zoning and
Development Director attended a working meeting with representatives from
Pittsfield Township and the City of Ypsilanti along with Washtenaw County
Staff regarding the HUD grant and plans for utilizing grant funds to design and
approve changes to incorporate into each municipalities Master Plans.

e Office of Community Standards Staff along with Parks and Recreation Staff
attended an internal meeting on Friday, April 13, 2012 with the Township
Attorney and the three elected officials to discuss the process and plans for
moving forward on the EMU/Ypsilanti Township/Washtenaw County Parks &
Recreation/Saline Rowing Team and the State of Michigan Boathouse Grant
Project.

e Mark Lindke will be attending a Park Commissioners meeting to discuss a falll
Stand Down Veterans event to possibly be held on township property. The
Veterans group has decided they would like to use North Bay Park for the 2-
day event to be held on Thursday & Friday, October 25 and 26, 2012. It is an
event where veterans from a regional area attend to receive information and
services regarding opportunities that are available for Veterans.

e Staff and elected officials along with the township attorney continue to pursue
working with Habitat to secure ownership on some of the residential Kircher
bankruptcy properties.

e Nominating petitions are available in the Clerk’s office for candidates seeking
to be on the ballot for the August Primary. The deadline for returning
nominating petitions is May 15, 2012 at 4:00 p.m.

e The DAC-District Advisory Committee Meeting for the U-196 Board for
County Wide Transit was held at Ypsilanti Township in the boardroom at 5:30
P.M. on Tuesday, April 17, 2012. This meeting provided more detailed plans
and explained the role of the DAC and the future of the proposed countywide


mailto:kraftb@ewashtenaw.org
mailto:kraftb@ewashtenaw.org

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 4

5-year transit plan for the Southeastern District that is made up of Ypsilanti
and Augusta Townships.

TRUSTEE REPORT

Trustee Eldridge welcomed the Boy Scouts that were at the meeting.

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. REQUEST FORMAL AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE LEGAL ACTION,
IF NECESSARY IN WASHTENAW COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT TO
ABATE THE PUBLIC NUISANCE FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED AT
2143 MERRILL AND 952 S. GROVE

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
formally authorize action, if necessary in Washtenaw County Circuit Court
to abate the public nuisance for the properties located at 2143 Merrill and

952 S. Grove. The motion carried unanimously.

Ron Fulton, Building Director provided an overview of the poor structural
condition of 952 S. Grove. He said because of the threat of a lawsuit, the bank
had agreed to demolish the structure. He said the vacant property at 2143 Merrill
had a foot of water in the basement, standing water on the main floor and mold in
every room due to a disconnected sump pump.

NEW BUSINESS

1. REQUEST OF UNITY VIBRATION LIVING KOMBUCHA, TEALLC TO
TRANSFER LOCATION OF 2011 MICRO BREWER LICENSE WITH
BEER & WINE SAMPLING PERMIT TO 93 EMERICK (FORMERLY
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF YPSILANTI)

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
approve request of Unity Vibration Living Kombucha Tea, LLC to transfer
the location of their 2011 Micro Brewer License with Beer & Wine Sampling
Permit to 93 Emerick (formerly located in City of Ypsilanti). The motion
passed unanimously.

Supervisor Stumbo explained this company was moving from the City of Ypsilanti
to the Township. She said this would be the first microbrewery license in the
Township.

2.  REQUEST OF MIKE RADZIK, OCS DIRECTOR TO APPROVE
COLLABORATION CONTRACTS WITH THE WASHTENAW COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE, LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS AND
YPSILANTI PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOR SUMMER ASSIGNMENT OF
SCHOOL RESOURCE DEPUTIES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
$63,540.00, BUDGETED IN LINE ITEM #266.301.000.831.008

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Scott
Martin to approve the collaboration contracts with the Washtenaw County
Sheriff’s Office, Lincoln Consolidated Schools and Ypsilanti Public Schools
for summer assignment of School Resource Deputies in the total amount of
$63,540.00 (see attached).

Lieutenant Anuszkiewicz stated the deputies would start immediately after school
ended for the summer. He explained the Community Action Team targeted



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
APRIL 23, 2012 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 5

violent crimes as well as, nuisance activities such as curfew violations and loud
noise.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe asked if curfew and noise violations were considered
misdemeanors. The Lt. responded that was correct.

Derrick Jackson, Community Engagement Director added that the school
deputies related to the students, as well as recognizing and dealing with
offenders more efficiently.

Trustee Eldridge asked if the Board could have an update at the end of the
contract, in order to show the benefits to our residents and for budget
considerations.

The motion carried unanimously.

3. RESOLUTION NO. 2012-14, ECONOMIC VITALITY INCENTIVE
PROGRAM (EVIP) PART 3 AND EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PLAN

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Trustee Stan
Eldridge to approve Resolution No. 2012-14, Economic Vitality Incentive
Program and Employee Compensation Plan (see attached). The motion
carried unanimously.

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the resolution into the record.

Supervisor Stumbo explained this was the last of three parts that the Township
needed to accomplish, in order to participate in the State Revenue Sharing.
OTHER BUSINESS

1. COMMUNITY CENTER PARKING LOT REPAIR

A motion was made by Clerk Lovejoy Roe, supported by Treasurer Doe to
accept the quote from S & J Asphalt Co., for the mil and overlay of
approximately 39,000 square feet at the Community Center parking lot, not

to exceed $30,000, budgeted in line item #212.970.000.997.001. The motion
carried unanimously.

2. EMAIL FROM DAN BENEFIELD OPPOSING THE INSTALLATION OF
SMART METERS

Clerk Lovejoy Roe read the email into the record (see attached).

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Scott Martin
to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Charter Township of Ypsilanti



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-6

WHEREAS, on September 21, 1987, the Ypsilanti Township Board
established an Industrial Development District pursuant to Public Act 198,
Act of 1974; and

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2012, Blackmore Company Inc. submitted an
application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate regarding
property within the Industrial Development District; and

WHEREAS, said application is as provided in Section 5(1) of said Act 198
and filed in the form and manner prescribed by the State Tax Commission;
and

WHEREAS, all provisions of Section 9(1) of said Act 198 are complied with
by said application and other matters investigated and considered by this
Board; and

WHEREAS, the legislative body of each governmental unit which levies ad
valorem taxes on said property has been afforded an opportunity to be
heard on this matter at a public hearing held on the 23" day of April, 2012;
and

WHEREAS, this Board approves the purpose behind the application for the
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate; and

WHEREAS, said Act 198 has been amended to allow local governments to
enter into written agreements approving applications for Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificates; and

WHEREAS, the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate in an amount
exceeding the 5% limitation found in Section 9(1) of Act 198 shall not have
the effect when considered together with the aggregate amount of
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates previously granted and currently
in force of substantially impeding the operation of local government or
impairing the financial soundness of any unit of local government or any
affected taxing unit.

NOW THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Ypsilanti Township Board approves the application of Blackmore
Company Inc. for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate in the
amount of $322,674 for the 12 year period, as requested, on the condition
that Blackmore Company Inc. enter into a written agreement with the
Township, subject to approval by the Township attorney, that will insure
that the objectives of Act 198 are met as it pertains to retention/creation of
jobs, and furthermore provide 100% reimbursement to the taxing units
affected by said abatement of all tax dollars saved as a result of said
abatement if, for any reason, during the time period approved for said
abatement, the tax abatement certificate is revoked, canceled or
relinquished.

2. The Board finds that this Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate,
together with the aggregate amount of industrial facilities exemption
certificates previously granted and currently in force in an amount
exceeding the 5% limitation found in Section 9(1) of Act 198, shall not have
the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the Charter Township



of Ypsilanti or impairing the financial soundness of a taxing unit which
levies an ad valorem property tax in the Charter Township of Ypsilanti in
which the facility is located.

3. The Township Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of the
application of Blackmore Company Inc. for the Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate, together with a true copy of this Resolution
approving same, to the State Tax Commission of the State of Michigan for
appropriate action.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2012-6
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular

Meeting held on April 23, 2012.
onen &OA o1 (‘&y

Kalén/Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



é)ﬁar:er Township of
I[ Ypsilanti

/ “Placing Residents Tirst”

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER n
LARRY J. DOE f

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT
MARCH 1, 2012 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2012

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance
101 - General Fund 4,316,379.17 1,149,563.39 1,146,055.87 4,319,886.69
101 - Payroll 91,869.57 1,012,003.18 979,786.00 124,086.75
101 - Willow Run Escrow 141,347.48 11.97 0.00 141,359.45
206 - Fire Department 1,671,664.89 680,033.88 641,781.93 1,709,916.84
208 - Parks Fund 18,615.29 1.51 724.16 17,892.64
211 - Bicycle Path 24,366.56 0.87 24,367.43 -

212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 1,198,193.85 140.62 216,816.70 981,517.77
225 - Environmental Clean-up 443,638.17 37.57 0.00 443,675.74
226 - Environmental Services 3,181,329.83 1,225.94 224,781.81 2,957,773.96
230 - Recreation 152,419.09 295,629.08 155,150.65 292,897.52
236 - 14-B District Court 70,956.90 107,644.82 92,448.98 86,152.74
244 - Economic Development 67,074.93 5.68 0.00 67,080.61
248 - Rental Inspections 14,203.11 8,291.29 9,035.79 13,458.61
249 - Building Department Fund 250,636.67 25,441.97 30,688.63 245,390.01
250 - LDFA Tax 304.73 0.03 0.00 304.76
252 - Hydro Station Fund 645,216.54 79,213.19 21,479.68 702,950.05
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 2,012,915.49 3,130.79 528,290.32 1,487,755.96
280 - State Grants 18,355.15 1.55 0.00 18,356.70
283 - Neighborhood Stabilization 594.87 20,000.68 7,240.00 13,355.55
301 - General Obligation 387,500.18 44.30 126,815.00 260,729.48
396 - Series ""A" Bond Payments 1,641.76 47,350.57 41,233.13 7,759.20
397 - Series "'B"* Cap. Cost of Funds 112.53 79,465.44 0.00 79,577.97
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 30,526.07 2.58 0.00 30,528.65
498 - Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 344,000.80 28.87 3,745.40 340,284.27
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 150,084.94 59,515.04 39,504.02 170,095.96
590 - Compost Site 1,212,475.78 5,043.35 19,942.84 1,197,576.29
595 - Motor Pool 442,856.62 15,876.75 2,403.36 456,330.01
701 - General Tax Collection 6,675.28 80,061.06 1,284.08 85,452.26
703 - Current Tax Collections 15,828,666.94 192,265.88 834,008.86 15,186,923.96
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 549,386.48 10,598.40 5,529.00 554,455.88
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 52,975.82 4.48 241.50 52,738.80
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 49,549.52 3,995.98 480.00 53,065.50
ABN AMRO Series ""B" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 35,160.58 0.00 0.00 35,160.58
Comerica Series B Bond 1,769.62 0.15 25.00 1,744.77

GRAND TOTAL 33,413,465.21 3,876,630.86 5,153,860.14 32,136,235.93




AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN THE LINCOLN CONSILIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL DEPUTY TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR THE TIME PERIOD
OF JUNE 10, 2012 THROUGH AUGUST 25, 2012

AGREEMENT is made this 23rd day of April, 2012 by YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, a
Michigan municipal corporation located at 7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Michigan,
(“Township”), the LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT, located at 8970 Whittaker
Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan (“School”), the COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation,
with offices located in the County Administration Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan (“County”) and the WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF’'s OFFICE located at 2201
Hogback Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan (“Sheriff”)

WHEREAS, the Township and the School currently contract with the County and the
Sheriff to provide contractual police services in their respective jurisdictions and,;

WHEREAS, the deputy assigned to the School is primarily used during the standard
school year of September through early June; and

WHEREAS,Ypsilanti Township and the School have discussed and agreed upon a
sharing arrangement, whereby the deputy assigned to the School will work for the Township from
June 10, 2012 through August 25, 2012 with the Township being financially responsible for that
deputy for the time that he/she works for the Township; and

WHEREAS, the School deputy will be reassigned to the Township and given
assignments as agreed upon by the Township and Sheriff, thereby enhancing police services in
the Township during the summer months.

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to memorialize this Agreement to writing.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE | — Assignment of Contractual Deputy

The parties agree that beginning on June 10, 2012 and concluding on August 25, 2012,
the contractual deputy assigned to Lincoln Consolidated School District will be reassigned to the
Ypsilanti Township. Upon expiration, the deputy will be reassigned back to the Lincoln
Consolidated School District.

ARTICLE Il - TERM

This contract shall begin on June 10, 2012 and continue through August 25, 2012.

ARTICLE Il -PAYMENT FOR REASSIGNED DEPUTY

During the term of this Agreement, the parties agree that the Township shall be
responsible to pay the County for the price of the reassigned deputy at the rates established and
agreed upon in the police service contract currently in effect between the County, Township and
Sheriff, which Agreement is incorporated by reference into this Agreement. Using these rates,
the price of the reassigned deputy for the term of this contract shall be $31,769.43, payable by
the Township as follows: June invoice--$8,664.39; July invoice--$12,790.29; and August invoice--
$10,314.75;



ARTICLE 1V- CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the parties will be incorporated into this Agreement by
written amendments signed by all parties.

ARTICLE V - EXTENT OF CONTRACT

The terms of this document represents the entire agreement between the parties on the
reassignment of the School contractual deputy to the Township for the term described in this
Agreement and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or agreementswhether written
or oral on this matter.

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WASHTENAW COUNTY
By: By:
Brenda Stumbo (DATE) Verna McDaniel (DATE)
Supervisor County Administrator
By:
Karen Lovejoy Roe (DATE)
Clerk

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF”S OFFICE LINCOLN CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

By: By:
Jerry Clayton Ellen Bonter
Sheriff Superintendent
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTESTED TO:
By: By:
Curtis N. Hedger Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE)

Office of Corporation Counsel County Clerk/Register



AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN THE YPSILANTI PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACTUAL DEPUTY TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR THE TIME PERIOD
OF JUNE 10, 2012 THROUGH AUGUST 25, 2012

AGREEMENT is made this 23rd day of April, 2012 by YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, a
Michigan municipal corporation located at 7200 S. Huron River Dr, Ypsilanti, Michigan,
(“Township”), the YPSILANTI PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT, located at 1885 Packard Road,
Ypsilanti, Michigan (“School”), the COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a municipal corporation, with
offices located in the County Administration Building, 220 North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan
(“County”) and the WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF’s OFFICE located at 2201 Hogback Road,
Ann Arbor, Michigan (“Sheriff”)

WHEREAS, the Township and the School currently contract with the County and the
Sheriff to provide contractual police services in their respective jurisdictions and,;

WHEREAS, the deputy assigned to the School is primarily used during the standard
school year of September through early June; and

WHEREAS, Ypsilanti Township and the School have discussed and agreed upon a
sharing arrangement, whereby the deputy assigned to the School will work for the Township from
June 10, 2012 through August 25, 2012 with the Township being financially responsible for that
deputy for the time that he/she works for the Township; and

WHEREAS, the School deputy will be reassigned to the Township and given
assignments as agreed upon by the Township and Sheriff, thereby enhancing police services in
the Township during the summer months.

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to memorialize this Agreement to writing.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE | — Assignment of Contractual Deputy

The parties agree that beginning on June 10, 2012 and concluding on August 25, 2012,
the contractual deputy assigned to Ypsilanti Public School District will be reassigned to the
Ypsilanti Township. Upon expiration, the deputy will be reassigned back to the Ypsilanti Public
School District.

ARTICLE Il - TERM

This contract shall begin on June 10, 2012 and continue through August 25, 2012.

ARTICLE Il - PAYMENT FOR REASSIGNED DEPUTY

During the term of this Agreement, the parties agree that the Township shall be
responsible to pay the County for the price of the reassigned deputy at the rates established and
agreed upon in the police service contract currently in effect between the County, Township and
Sheriff, which Agreement is incorporated by reference into this Agreement. Using these rates,
the price of the reassigned deputy for the term of this contract shall be $31,769.43, payable by
the Township as follows: June invoice--$8,664.39; July invoice--$12,790.29; and August invoice--
$10,314.75;



ARTICLE 1V- CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OR SERVICES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the parties will be incorporated into this Agreement by
written amendments signed by all parties.

ARTICLE V - EXTENT OF CONTRACT

The terms of this document represents the entire agreement between the parties on the
reassignment of the School contractual deputy to the Township for the term described in this
Agreement and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or agreements whether written
or oral on this matter.

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WASHTENAW COUNTY
By: By:
Brenda Stumbo (DATE) Verna McDaniel (DATE)
Supervisor County Administrator
By:
Karen Lovejoy Roe (DATE)
Clerk

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE YPSILANTI PUBLIC SCHOOLS

By: By:
Jerry Clayton Dedric Martin (Date)
Sheriff Superintendent

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTESTED TO:

By: By:
Curtis N. Hedger Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE)

Office of Corporation Counsel County Clerk/Register



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-14

Economic Vitality Incentive Program (EVIP) Part 3 and
Employee Compensation Plan

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contributions Act, Act 152 of 2011, (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Act provides for limits on the amount that a local unit of
government may pay or contribute to a medical benefit plan for its employees;
and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti has elected to comply with the
provisions of the Act and avoid penalties for non-compliance; and

WHEREAS, the State of Michigan has enacted Public Act 63 Section 951 of
2011, a Bill for the Economic Vitality Incentive Program; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Act provides for limits on the amount that a local unit
of government may establish for its employees regarding Retirement and
Pension Plans and Healthcare premium payments as stated in Act 63, Section
951 (3) (c); and

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Ypsilanti desires to comply with the
provisions of the proposed Act and avoid penalties for non-compliance; and

WHEREAS, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti is already in compliance with
the hard cap limits contained in Section 3 of Act 152 of 2011; and

WHEREAS, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti is already in compliance with
the requirement that new hires pay 20% of the Healthcare premiums or an
employer’s share of the local healthcare plan costs shall be cost competitive with
the new state preferred provider organization health plan on a per employee
basis; and

WHEREAS, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti has historically worked to
keep Township costs down regarding all employee benefits and currently
Township employees pay a much higher than average portion toward their
retirement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti
has the intent to pursue, through negotiations, compliance of the proposed PA 63
Section 951 of 2011 regarding pensions and final average compensation.

I, Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, State of
Michigan hereby certify the above resolution is a true and exact copy of Resolution No. 2012-14
approved by the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Board of Trustees assembled at a Regular

Meeting held on April 23, 2012. <o
%'\C«AM ( fo,u(,;,,(‘{&?

00
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti




Re: Affidavit of fact

From ; Daniel Benefiel <dankbenefiel@yahoo.com> "Mon, Apr 23, 2012 03:24 PM
Subject : Re: Affidavit of fact

To : Karen Lovejoy Roe <klovejoyroe@ytown.org>

Cc : Brenda Stumbo <bstumbo@ytown.org>, Tim
King <timking1573@comcast.net>, YT-Stan
Eldridge <mipanthers@acl.com>, Larry Doe
<ldoe@ytown.org>, Scott Martin
<smartin@ytown.org>, Mike Martin
<mmartin@ytown.org>

Reply To : Daniel Benefiel <dankbenefiel@yahoo.com>

Karen, Brenda Stumbo and Nancy Wyrybkowski and all!

I oppose the instaliation of these meters, first, because there was no well publicized
public meeting so that citizens.and others with opposing views could be heard in a fair
manner. Secondly, I oppose these meters because there are serious
Constitutional/Privacy issues associated with these devices which the public at large is
not generally aware. Third, I oppose the installation of these meters because DTE is
currently under investigation on this matter and there are two bilis pending in the state
legislature on this matter. Fourth, I oppose this technology because it is a part of the
leftist "green technology/energy movement" which is tied closely to the United Nations

program known as AGENDA 21. This entire energy revolution being proposed is part of
a much larger effort to bring the United States inte compliance with world/global '
standard of clean energy thus replacing United States sovereignty with that of a
controlling group which will “force” compliance. If you are, in fact, uninformed on this .
matter, study the United Nation plan as they will be meeting in Rio in June of this year.
The American people will not be "herded" into compliance with energy models set
forward by radical environmentalists against their will. Ask yourselves why other
communities in Michigan, other states and even countries are not allowing smart meters
being used in thier locations. Last, 1 do not believe the public is fully aware of the
penalties that WILL be enforced on non-compliant residents once a certain threshhold of
installations have been made in our state, There are well documented health/radiation
related Issues that rise above other considerations effecting negatively the actual health
of residents. ' o

Thank-you!

Dan Benefiel

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198
Citizen

Co-Director of the Willow Run Tea Party
Precinct Delegate and Candidate



é)ﬁar:er Township of
I[ Ypsilanti

/ “Placing Residents Tirst”

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER n
LARRY J. DOE f

MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT
APRIL 1, 2012 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2012

Account Name Beginning Balance Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Ending Balance

101 - General Fund 4,319,886.69 342,230.57 1102981.95 3,559,135.31
101 - Payroll 124,086.75 706,154.03 733,403.10 96,837.68
101 - Willow Run Escrow 141,359.45 11.59 0.00 141,371.04
206 - Fire Department 1,709,916.84 6,752.28 328,802.34 1,387,866.78
208 - Parks Fund 17,892.64 1.45 413.48 17,480.61
211 - Bicycle Path 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
212 - Roads/Bike Path/Rec/General Fund 981,517.77 6,890.94 36,844.29 951,564.42
225 - Environmental Clean-up 443,675.74 36.37 0.00 443,712.11
226 - Environmental Services 2,957,773.96 113,695.99 343,923.96 2,727,545.99
230 - Recreation 292,897.52 50,754.26 60,115.31 283,536.47
236 - 14-B District Court 86,152.74 94,989.43 74,894.07 106,248.10
244 - Economic Development 67,080.61 5.50 0.00 67,086.11
248 - Rental Inspections 13,458.61 6,146.21 3,128.61 16,476.21
249 - Building Department Fund 245,390.01 24,031.09 22,984.96 246,436.14
250 - LDFA Tax 304.76 0.02 0.00 304.78
252 - Hydro Station Fund 702,950.05 437.59 10,589.03 692,798.61
266 - Law Enforcement Fund 1,487,755.96 4,360.89 606,903.82 885,213.03
280 - State Grants 18,356.70 1.51 0.00 18,358.21
283 - Neighborhood Stabilization 13,355.55 0.80 7,924.34 5,432.01
301 - General Obligation 260,729.48 36.16 0.00 260,765.64
396 - Series ""A" Bond Payments 7,759.20 0.64 0.00 7,759.84
397 - Series "'B" Cap. Cost of Funds 79,577.97 6.40 7,831.22 71,753.15
398 - LDFA 2006 Bonds 30,528.65 249,606.44 146,510.00 133,625.09
498 - Capital Improvement 2006 Bond Fund 340,284.27 27.89 0.00 340,312.16
584 - Green Oaks Golf Course 170,095.96 69,070.19 63,616.81 175,549.34
590 - Compost Site 1,197,576.29 21,449.30 15,929.63 1,203,095.96
595 - Motor Pool 456,330.01 7,983.63 10,320.45 453,993.19
701 - General Tax Collection 85,452.26 58,528.61 5,127.67 138,853.20
703 - Current Tax Collections 15,186,923.96 249,681.54 499,196.06 14,937,409.44
707 - Bonds & Escrow/GreenTop 554,455.88 2,045.45 2,021.25 554,480.08
708 - Fire Withholding Bonds 52,738.80 4.33 0.00 52,743.13
893 - Nuisance Abatement Fund 53,065.50 86.76 19,230.66 33,921.60
ABN AMRO Series ""B"" Debt Red. Cap.Int. 35,160.58 0.00 0.00 35,160.58
Comerica Series B Bond 1,744.77 0.14 25.00 1,719.91
GRAND TOTAL 32,136,235.93 2,015,028.00 4,102,718.01 30,048,545.92




Check Register Report

Date:  05/10/2012

Time: 11:16 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK: HAND CHECKS

Page: 2
S:?nct]:e r gg?eck Status \[l)gitiIStop lerl;j;;r Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Total Checks; §1 Checks Total {excluding void checks): 577,668.31
Total Payments: 51 Bank Total {excluding void checks): 577,668.31
Total Payments: 51 Grand Total {excluding void checks): 577,668.31
VAT NTAS SN ’“\1 oo e e el S Lo , 4750 l

lach™y Oliec o 5 T LLE Ry

sty

(fﬁi::;}( LAV Ve e ) gjm A } VA S




Check Register Report

Date:  05/10/2012
" Time: 11:16 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK: HAND CHECKS Page: 1
ﬁnsncé(er gg:’:k Status m:::err Vendor Name Check Description Amount
HAND CHECKS Checks
167564 04/17/2012 Reconciled Q007 BECKETT AND RAEDER, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,670.40
167565 04/18/2012 Reconciled 5048 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF HEALTH INSURANCE - MAY 93,304.18
Ml 2012
167566  04/20/2012 Printed 06049 ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING  SUPPLIES 79.15
CO.
167567  04/20/2012 Reconciled 15184 AMERIGAS - YPSILANTI PROPANE 259.35
157568 04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 482-2386 398 5 69.53
157569  04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 482-5720 807 3 165.59
157570  04/20/2012 Reconclled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 482-6733 544 5 39.42
157571  04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 R01-6553 984 9 241.49
157572  04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 ATS&T ACCT. #734 R21-0061 299 8 6,206.24
157573 04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 R21-1069 765 8 864.93
157574  04/20/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 434-2020 090 1 39.38
157575  04/20/2012 Reconciled 0426 GUARDIAN ALARM BILLING: 14B COURT 1,264.53
157576  04/20/2012 Reconclled 0426 GUARDIAN ALARM BILLING: 7200 S. HURON 305.19
RIVER
157577  04/20/2012 Reconciled 1507 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS CREDIT FOR TRADE iNS OF 252,944 .81
PURCHA '
157578  04/20/2012 Reconciled 0480 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY ACCT. #4-074-535400-01 91.72
167579 04/23/2012 Reconciled 16414 TEG ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,500.00
SERVICES INC
157580 04/23/2012 Reconciled 16415 BEAL PROPERTIES ADDRESS CHANGE 420.00
: APPROVED
157581  04/26/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 484-1536 689 4 54.06
157582 04/26/2012 Reconciled 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 484-3773 758 5 79.32
157583  04/26/2012 Reconcited 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 484-7336 868 3 28.18
157584  04/26/2012  Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 302000-01-0 74.31
157585 (Q4/26/2012 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 352887-01-2 81.95
157686  04/26/2012  Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 290592-01-0 201.95
157587 04/26/2012 Printed 0119 DTE ENERGY** STREETLIGHTS - MARCH 2012 77.3567.27
157588 04/26/2012 Printed 0118 DTE ENERGY GAS & ELECTRIC INVOICES 1,096.32
157589  04/26/2012 Printed 16419 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY REFUND - REMAINING 500.00
ESCROW
157590  04/26/2012 Printed 4402 TDS METROCOM ACCT. #825 609 0021 870.00
157591  04/26/2012 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 284370-01-0 §8.21
157592 04/26/2012 Reconciled 16384 UNIFIED TELECOM SOLUTIONS, WIRING DROPS FOR EACH 5,928.50
LLC BUILDING
157593  04/26/2012 Reconcited 16384 UNIFIED TELECOM SOLUTIONS, UPGRADE PHONE SYSTEM 36,979.56
LLC
157694  04/26/2012 Reconciled 15934 WASTE MANAGEMENT ACCT. #389-0086583-1389-8 452.76
157595  04/26/2012  Printed 6039 WASTE MANAGEMENT* ACCT. #389-81686 625.00
157596  05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 480-9586 427 9 39.37
157697  05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 483-0584 132 0 39.37
157598  05/02/2012  Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-0777 6276 324.87
157599  05/02/2012  Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 483-4224 435 5 188.60
157600 05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 483-9550 827 6 24.38
1657601  05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-0084 397 9 45,15
157602 05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-0881 149 9 135.31
157603 05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT, #734 485-1174 097 4 158.59
157604  05/02/2012 Printed 6821 ATS&T ACCT. #734 485-1992 091 7 41.27
157605 (05/02/2012 Printed 6821 AT&T ACCT. #734 485-6881 1009 4313
157606 05/02/2012 Printed 0363 COMCAST CABLE ACCT. #09588 301061-01-3 211.80
167607  05/02/2012 Printed 2002 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF DENTAL INSURANCE - MAY 13,534.28
MICHIGAN 2012
157608 05/02/2012 Printed 0426 GUARDIAN ALARM BILLING; 1775 E. CLARK 408.93
157609  05/02/2012 Printed 6263 STANDARD INSURANCE LIFE & DISABILITY - MAY 2012 3,626.98
COMPANY
157610 05/02/2012 Printed 15249 WASHTENAW COUNTY CAT TEAM INVESTIGATIVE 5,000.00
SHERIFF'S EXPENSE
157611 05/02/2012 Printed 15934 WASTE MANAGEMENT ACCT. #389-0054671-1389-9 209.29 .
157612 05/04/2012 Printed 6021 HENDERSON GLASS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 325.00
157613  05/04/2012 Printed 16370 PROGRESSIVE BENEFIT HRA UTILIZATION - APRIL 2012 52,251.08
SOLUTIONS
1567614 05/04/2012 Printed 16370 PROGRESSIVE BENEFIT MONTHLY ADMIN FEE 1,177.50

SOLUTIONS




Check Register Report

Date:  05/08/2012
Time: 10:53 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK: Page: 1
ﬁnemcli(e r ggf:k Status ggi‘i" Stop \hﬁnmdt;) E'; r Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Checks
157615  05/08/2012 Printed 6570 218T CENTURY NEWSPAPERS PUBLISHING 596.83
157616 05/08/2012 Printed 16386 A-1 CONCRETE LEVELING PRESSURIZE AND LIFT -500.00
ENTRANCE W
157617  05/08/2012 Printed 16433 CLEON ABRAMS REFUND - ROOM RENTAL 485.00
157618  05/08/2012 Printed 11339 ACCUSHRED LLC DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 395.00
SVCS
1576192  05/08/2012 Printed 8412 ACO HARDWARE SUPPLIES 78.77
157620 05/08/2012 Printed 15871 PARKER D ALLEN REFEREE 20.00
1567621  05/08/2012 Printed 16153 KELSEE ANGELL REFEREE 22.00
157622  05/08/2012 Printed 0017 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLIES 605.74
SUPPLY
157623  05/08/2012 Printed 0022 ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY MEDICAL SUPPLIES 199.50
co
157624  05/08/2012 Printed 0B75 ARBOR VACUUM & SMALL SUPPLIES 7.95
APPLIANCE
157625 05/08/2012 Printed 0034 ASSOCIATED FENCE - DBA REPAIR OF BASEBALL 1,000.00
BACKSTOP
167626 05/08/2012 Printed 0039 ATLANTIC WELDING SUPPLY  SUPPLIES 116.00
157627  05/08/2012 Printed 0215 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 362.10
157628 05/08/2012 Printed 0667 AUTOMATED BUSINESS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 177.00
MACHINES
167629 05/08/2012 Printed Q777 BANDIT INDUSTRIES PART FOR CHIPPER#129 1,835.12
157630 05/08/2012 Printed 15941 TODD J. BARBER BUILDING INSPECTIONS 1,800.00
157631 05/08/212 Printed o007 BECKETT AND RAEDER, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,774.96
167632 05/08/2012 Printed 16416 BRENT BEELER REFUND - MEN'S SOFTBALL 100.00
157633  05/08/2012 Printed 6702 BELFOR USA LOCATION; 1300 434713
CANDLEWQOQD
157634 05/08/2012 Printed 16420 NICHOLAS BLASZCZYK REFEREE 33.00
157635 05/08/2012  Printed 15847 CHRISTOPHER BLINSTRUB REFEREE 72.00
157636 05/08/2012 Printed 16417 DAVID BRAUNLICH REFUND - MEN'S SOFTBALL 895.00
167637  05/08/2012 Printed 16209 BRIDGESTONE GOLF INC PRO SHOP RESALE GOLF 192.00
BALLS
157638  05/08/2012 Printed 0898 BS & A SCFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 4,945.00
167639  05/08/2012 Printed 6959 BUTZEL LONG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,720.08
157640 056/08/2012 Printed 0103 MR. VICTOR CHEVRETTE REIMBURSEMENT - DRAFTING 106.00
TABLE
157641 05/08/2012 Printed 6718 CIGAR MAN PRO SHOP RESALE CIGARS 42.15
157642  05/08/2012 Printed 15370 CLEVELAND GOLF SRIXON PRO SHOP RESALE 1,186.58
167643 05/08/2012 Printed 15452 COLD CUT KRUISE PRO SHOP RESALE 100,30
167644 05/08/2012 Printed i3t2 COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE AUTO MAINTENANCE 113.18
167645  05/08/2012 Printed 0582 CONGDON'S SUPPLIES 707.53
167646 05/08/2012 Printed 0223 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY HYDRAULIC FLUID 459.45
EQUIPMENT
157647  05/38/2012 Printed 16360 DERQ BIKE RACK COMPANY BIK{\IJETEQCK FOR CIVIC 680.00
CE
157648  05/08/2012 Printed 16426 DHNP SUMMER CAMP - FIELD TRIP 25.00
167648  056/08/2012 Printed 0145 DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR 243.41
SCBA MAS
1567650 05/08/2012 Printed 4706 ED'S GARAGE REPAIRS 151.00
157651  05/18/2012  Printed 0527 ELECTION SYSTEMS & MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1,794.50
SOFTWARE
167652 (05/08/2012 Printed 4535 EMPCQ, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,820.80
157653  05/08/2012 Printed 16428 JULIA ETHERIDGE REFEREE 20.00
157654 05/08/2012 Printed 16429 RYAN ETHERIDGE REFEREE 20.00
167655 05/08/2012 Printed 16083 ETS CORPORATION SUPPLIES 94.31
167656  05/08/2012 Printed 1200 FEDERAL EXPRESS POSTAGE 1566.57
CORPORATION
157657  05/08/2012 Printed 8470 RICHARD FITZGERALD MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 2,316.00
157658 05/08/2012 Printed 0135 FORMS TRAC, ENTERPRISES  TO REPLACE STOCK 859.67
167659  05/08/2012 Printed 15986 JOSH FREY REFEREE 22.00
157660 05/08/2012 Printed 1919 SAMUEL E. FRYE UNIFCRM ALLOWANCE 150.00
157661 05/08/2012 Printed 15853 ERIC FULLER REFEREE 36.00
157662 05/08/2012 Prinfed 6161 GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,850.00
157663  05/08/2012  Printed 0107 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 224.99
157664  05/08/2012 Printed 0070 GREAT LAKES TELECOM, INC. TELEPHONE 82.06




Check Register Report

Date:  05/08/2012
Time: 10:63 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK! Page: 2
Check  Check Status VoidfStop  Vendor -
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Checks
157665 05/08/2012 Printed 15769 GREAT LAKES TREE SERVICE CUT DOWN DEAD & 495.00
DANGERQUS TREE
157666 05/08/2012 Printed 6414 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS LOCATION: STATION #4 58.00
157667  05/08/2012 Printed 0158 MARK HAMILTON ATTORNEY FEES - MAY 2012 1,500.00
157668  05/08/2012 Printed 16170 HEIKK'S DECORATED APPAREL UNIFCRMS 210.50
157669 05/08/2012 Printed 16858 THOMAS HENRY REFEREE 36.00
157670  05/08/2012  Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE TOWNSHIP MOWING 1,696.00
SERVICES PROPERTIES
157671  05/08/2012  Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 576.00
SERVICES
167672 05/08/2012 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE TWP. MOWING LIBERTY 264.00
SERVICES SQUARE &R
157673  05/08/2012 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 240.00
SERVICES
167674 05/08/2012 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 130.00
SERVICES
157675 05/08/2012 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 120.00
SERVICES
157676  05/08/2012 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40.00
SERVICES
157677 05/08/2042 Printed 15884 HEPPNER LANDSCAPE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 230.00
SERVICES
167678  05/08/2012 Printed 6547 HERITAGE NEWSPAPERS PUBLISHING 288.00
157679  05/08/2012 Printed 15972 JESSE HILDEBRANDT REFEREE 20.00
157680  05/08/2012  Printed 16329 ABIGAIL HOLZMAN REFEREE 22.00
157681  05/08/2012 Printed (503 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES 638.59
157682  05/08/2012 Printed 16437 DOUGLAS HULL REFUND - FIRE BOND 7,873.00
1567683  05/08/2012 Printed 8119 ICLE SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 121.50
157684  05/08/2012 Printed 6237 INTERNATIONAL CODE 2009 INTERNATIONAL FIRE 301.75
COUNCIL CODE L
157685 05/08/2012 Printed 4487 JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES SUPPLIES 620.46
157686  05/08/2012 Printed 0391 KONICA MINOLTA - ALBIN SUPPLIES 21.69
157687  05/08/2012 Printed 15493 ADAM KURTINAITIS ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 1,500.00
157688  05/08/2012 Printed 16421 ANDREW LAUTERBACH REFEREE 20.00
157689 05/08/2012 Printed 16155 ASHLEY LORE REFEREE 11.00
157690  05/08/2012 Printed 6467 LOWES SUPPLIES 749.97
157691  05/08/2012 Printed 11330 LSL PLANNING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 617.70
157692 05/08/2012 Printed 6185 LUBRICATION ENGINEERS ENVIRONMENTAL 422.80
PREFERRED GREASE
157693  05/08/2012 Printed 0236 MADCPO MEMBERSHIP DUES 25.00
157694  05/08/2012 Printed 2521 MAX-VIEW WINDOW WASHING, CLEANING OF EXTERIOR 700.00
INC. GLASS
1567695  056/08/2012 Printed 15962 GLORIA MAYER REFEREE 40.00
167696 05/08/2012 Printed 15860 JULIA MAYER REFEREE 50.00
167697  05/08/2012 Printed 16422 MELODY MAYER REFEREE 31.00
157698  05/08/2012 Printed 0253 MCLAIN AND WINTERS LEGAL SERVICES - APRIL 9,775.00
2012
1567698  06/08/2012 Printed 8036 MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF MEMBERSHIP DUES 625.00
PLANNING
157700  05/08/2012 Printed 1235 MICHIGAN LINEN SERVICE, INC LAUNDRY - FIRE DEPT. 2,092.40
157701 05/08/2012 Printed 8057 MICHIGAN RECREATION & HERSHEY TRACK & FIELD - 40.00
PARK 2012
167702  05/08/2012 Printed 15402 MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER  HOSPITAL PHYSICALS 645.00
167703 05/08/2012 Printed 2986 NAPA AUTO PARTS® AUTO PARTS 337.7¢9
157704  05/08/2012 Printed 15779 NETGATE FIREWALL FOR CLAR RATE 1,622.78
SERVICE
157705 05/08/2012 Printed 6269 NFPA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,020.00
FOR FM
167706 05/08/2012 Printed 1937 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES 342.99
157707 (5/08/2012 Printed 2997 OFFICE EXPRESS SUPPLIES 1,116.65
157708  05/08/2012 Printed 6893 OFFICE MAX* #434705 SUPPLIES _ 92.97
157709 05/08/2012 Printed 0309 ORCHARD, HILTZ & TACO BELL - DETAILED ENG 4,198.75
MCCLIMENT INC
167710 05/08/2012 Printed 0147 OSCAR W. LARSON CO. REMOVAL OF WATER IN FUEL 795.66
TANK
167711 05/08/2012 Printed 16430 THERON PALMER REFEREE 20.00




Check Register Report

Date:  05/08/2012
Time: 10:53 am”
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK: Page: 3
Check Check Status Void/Stop  Vendor i
Number Date Date Number Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Checks
157712  05/08/2012 Printed 16431 WILL PALMER REFEREE 20.00
157713 05/08/2012 Printed 0501 PARK ATHLETIC SUPPLY BASEBALLS FOR YOUTH 470.95
BASEBALL
157714  05/08/2012 Printed 0913 PARKWAY SERVICES, INC, RENTAL - FORD HERITAGE 148.00
PARK
157715 06/08/2012 Printed 16432 AUSTIN PEET REFEREE 30.00
157716  05/08/2012 Printed 1668 PING PRG SHOP RESALE PING 219.89
HATS
157717  05/08/2012 Printed 0327 PINTER'S FLOWERLAND, INC. MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 20.67
157718  05/08/2012 Printed 29686 PITNEY BOWES TERM RENTAL CHARGES 1,860.00
157719 05/08/2012 Printed 0319 PITNEY BOWES INC.* SUPPLIES §9.99
157720  05/08/2012 Printed 8398 POINTE BUILDERS LLC REFUND - CONSTRUCTION 1,000.00
TRAILER
157721 0Q5/08/2012 Printed 15976 JACOB POLLOCK REFEREE 30.00
167722  05/08/2012 Printed 0722 PRINTING SYSTEMS USE FOR VOTER 169.30
REGISTRATION
157723 05/08/2012 Printed 16008 PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY SIREN CONTROL BOX IN 465,00
RESCUE 14
157724 05/08/2012 Printed 0928 PROFESSIONAL TREE SERVICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,945.00
1577256  05/08/2012 Printed 6045 QPS PRINTING SUPPLIES 465,00
157726 05/08/2012 Printed 3214 RENT A WRECK LEASE 30.00
157727 05/08/2012 Printed 1637 RESIDEX FERTILIZER 1,852.75 .
1657728  05/08/2012 Printed 15386 RICOH AMERICAS EQUIPMENT RENTAL 875.79
CORPORATION
157728  05/08/2012 Printed 5702 RIVERGROVE REFUND - CONSTRUCTION 1,000.00
TOWNHOMES,LLC TRAILER
157730 05/08/2012 Printed 6308 RKA PETROLEUM REFILL DIESEL FUEL TANK AT 14,056.28
GRE
157731  05/08/2012 Printed 5578 JOEL ROBERTS MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 1,158.00
157732  05/08/2012 Printed 6406 RUBBER STAMPS UNLIMITED  SUPPLIES 8.00
INC
157733 05/08/2012 Printed 0634 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT SUPPLIES 1,421.97
157734  (05/08/2012 Printed 0383 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY SUPPLIES 44,59
157735 05/08/2012 Printed 0395 SHRADER TIRE & QIL REPAIRS 938.80
157736 05/08/2012 Printed 6288 SIGNS BY TOMORROW SIGNS 512.10
157737  05/08/2012 Printed 16434 SOBLE LAW OFFICE ~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1.487.50
157738 05/08/2012 Printed 157514 SOUTHERN COMPUTER PROJECTOR FOR BOARD 1,938.20
WAREHOUSE ROOM
157739 05/08/2012 Printed 16424 SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN FIRST EDUCATION & TRAINING 750.00
157740 05/08/2012 Printed 1507 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS REPAIR PARTS 764.17
187741 "05/08/2012 Printed 0399 SPEARS FIRE & SAFETY FIRE & SAFETY SERVICES 121.00
SERVICE
157742 (5/08/2012 Printed 0632 STERICYCLE INC MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL 2285.27
157743  05/08/2012 Printed 15868 BOONE SYLVESTER REFEREE 26.00
157744  05/08/2012 Printed 0449 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF CREDIT INVOICE #204140657 1,642.19
DETROIT
167745 05/08/2012 Printed 4087 TASK FORCE TIPS PARTS TO REPAIR DELUGE 430.44
GUN ON
167746  05/08/2012 Printed 0468 TITLEIST PRO SHOP RESALE 1,168.10
167747  05/08/2012 Prinfed 3969 TRI TURF POND WEED HERBICIDE 490.00
157748  05/08/2012 Printed 16395 TURF GRASS CHEMICALS 906,00
157749  05/08/2012 Printed 18175 ULLIANCE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE 879.10
PROGRAM
167750 05/08/2012 Printed 3082 UNIVERSITY TRANSLATORS TRANSLATOR SERVICES 332.50
157751  05/08/2012 Printed 0216 VAC SALES SUPPLIES 56.15
187752  05/08/2012 Printed 7045 VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT DEL PP TAXES 9,680.96
157753  05/08/2012 Printed 6627 VICTORY LANE AUTO MAINTENANCE 77.37
157754  05/08/2012 Printed 7035 WASHTENAW COMMUNITY DEL PP TAXES 4,895.22
COLLEGE#
1677556  05/08/2012 Printed 0895 WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF PATROL 27,398.75
157756  05/08/2012 Printed 16425 WASHTENAW COUNTY LEGAL PUBLISHING 85.00
NEWS
157757  056/08/2012 Printed 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY TRAILER FEES - MAR & APR 4,680.00
TREASURER 2012
157758  05/08/2012 Printed 7005 WASHTENAW COUNTY DEL PP TAXES 15,769.86

TREASURER




Check Register Report

Date;  05/08/2012
Time: 10:53 am
Charter Township of Ypsilanti BANK: Page: 4
ﬁgﬁﬁ: ar ggf’:k Status \é:lthSlop \Ijzrrfi?ar : Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Checks
157759  05/08/2012  Printed 0444 WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF PATROL 439,232.50
TREASURER#
157760  05/08/2012 Printed 7042 WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE DEL PP TAXES 1,428,112
157761 05/08/2012 Printed 7044 WAYNE ISD DEL PP TAXES 3,317.29
157762  05/08/2012 Printed 16368 WEINGARTZ REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 12.18
167763 05/08/2012 Printed 3011 WEST PAYMENT CENTER SUPPLIES 540.24
187764 05/08/2012 Printed 16418 BESSIE WEST REFUND - ROOM RENTAL 100.00
157765  05/08/2012 Printed 16157 COOPER WEST REFEREE 30.00
167766  05/08/2012 Printed 7036 WILLOW RUN SCHOOL DEL PP TAXES 2,505.60
DISTRICT
167767 05/08/2012 Printed 16438 WINNICK HOMES 1,000.00
157768  05/08/2012 Printed 16435 TAYLOR WOODMAN REFEREE 20.00
157769  05/08/2012 Printed 15869 "NATHANIEL YANKEY REFEREE 50.00
157770  05/08/2012 Printed 0480 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE - FLP 4,644.45
187771 05/08/2012 Printed 7034 YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY DEL PP TAXES 3,958.15
187772  05/08/2012 Printed 16427 YPSILANT| PUBLIC SCHOOLS  SCHOOL CROSSING GUARD 2,324.96
167773  05/08/2012 Printed 7039 YPSILANTI SCHOOL DISTRICT DEL PP TAXES 2673.25
157774  05/08/2012 Printed 6417 YPSILANTI TWP PETTY CASH  REIMBURSE PETTY CASH 117.03
187775  05/08/2012 Printed 0494 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE SUPPLIES 146.00
COMPANY
Total Checks: 161 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 659,472.26
Total Payments: 161 Bank Totai (exciuding vold checks): 659,472.26
Total Payments: 161 Grand Total (exciuding void checks): 659,472.26




SUPERVISOR REPORT

A. SUPERVISOR STUMBO WILL REPORT ON
MEETINGS ATTENDED BY OFFICIALS AND STAFF



CLERK REPORT MAY 14, 2012

Submitted by Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk

The Clerk’s office needs election inspectors with and without computer experience for the August and
November, 2012 elections. You must be registered to vote if 18 or older. If between the ages of 16-17 you
must be a student to be eligible to become an election inspector. Please go on line at www.ytown.org
under the Clerk’s department to find an election inspector application. Please fill out and bring to Clerk’s
office with social security card and driver license to apply. You can also pick up an application at the
Clerk’s office.

The three fulltime officials met with Accounting Director Javonna Neel to discuss the 2011 Audit. The
Audit is on schedule and should be complete by the end of the first quarter of 2012.

Election work is underway daily with preparations for township wide mailing to all registered voters with
new Voter Registration Cards due to the changes in County Commissioner Districts and a change in the
U.S. Congressional District.

The Clerk’s office is handling passports on a daily basis. The spring is always a busy time for passports as
residents make travel plans for the summer.

On Wednesday, May 9, 2012 Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe and Joe Lawson, Zoning and Development Director
attended the Re-Imagining Washtenaw Meeting. Plans are underway for future streetscape
developments, non-motorized studies, ROW studies and zoning and design changes to Master Plans in the
Washtenaw Ave. Corridor. The group is working on hiring a consultant for planning for the Washtenaw
Ave. Corridor.

Nominating petitions are available in the Clerk’s office for candidates seeking to be on the ballot for the
August Primary. The deadline for returning nominating petitions is May 15, 2012 at 4:00 p.m.

The DAC-District Advisory Committee Meeting for the Southeast District of the U-196 Board for County
Wide Transit was held at Lincoln High School at 6:30 on Thursday, May 10, 2012. The meeting included
more public comments and ideas regarding the 5 year Transit Plan.

Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe is working closely with DTE for finalization of the redesign of the Lakeview Street
Light Special Assessment District. Public Hearing is tentatively planned for this streetlight district for the
Township Board meeting on Monday, June 25, 2012 at 7:00 P.M.

A mailing will be going out to notify all impacted residents about the public hearing and the costs
associated with the streetlight installation.

Supervisor Stumbo, Clerk Lovejoy Roe and Treasurer Doe met with the Washtenaw County Road
Commission staff to finalize plans for local and primary road projects. Some projects will be paid for with
Community Development Block Grant funds, Bond Funds and local township funds. Projects are
scheduled to be bid in early June and work to begin shortly after. Bonds will be sold in June. YCUA water
main projects will also begin this construction season and roads will be repaired in these areas either late
2012 or 2013.

The Elected Officials and the Accounting Director met with Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company to review
the recent Actuarial Valuation of the Firefighter’s Retirement System on Thursday, May 10, 2012.


http://www.ytown.org/

TREASURER REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TREASURER REPORT



TRUSTEE REPORT

THERE IS NO WRITTEN TRUSTEE REPORT



Supervisor
BRENDA L. STUMBO

Clerk,
KAREN LOVEJOY ROE : Office of Community Standards
Treasurer Mﬁaﬂer Township of
LARRY J. DOE R . . Ordinance Department
Trustees Y/ ‘)@sz[antz 7200 S. Huron River Drive
JEAN HALL CURRIE “Placing Residents First” Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
STAN ELDRIDGE e (734) 485-4393
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN ytown.org
May 7, 2012

To:

From:

Subject:

Copy:

Board of Trustees

Mike Radzik, Director
Office of Community Standards & Police Administration

Request to Authorize Legal Action in Circuit Court to Abate Public
Nuisances at:

= 148 N Ford Blvd

= 1248 E Clark Rd

= 2625 Northlawn Ave

= 2371 Wiard Ct

= 2375 Wiard Ct

» Wiard Ct K-11-02-481-008

Doug Winters, Attorney

The Office of Community Standards has conducted public nuisance investigations at the
following locations. OCS has been unable to close these cases to resolve the public
nuisances, and now requests approval to initiate legal action, if necessary, to do so.

148 N Ford Blvd: This single family rental property has been vacant since it was

condemned in January, 2012 after a tenant filed a complaint about living conditions. At that
time, it was found to be an unregistered, uncertified rental property, and the tenant moved
out a short time after it was condemned. The owner resides in Milan, Ml and has not
responded to a Notice of Violation that was issued four months ago. There are serious
electrical and structural issues with the house, which is now vacant with utility service
disconnected. The yard is also full of junk and is a blight nightmare for neighbors.




1248 E Clark Rd: This single family house has been vacant since May, 2009 when the
Building Dept discovered tarps covering roof damage and work being done without permits.
A stop work order was posted and the owner was given time to pull permits and complete the
work, which never occurred. By October, 2010, the roof repair was never completed and the
property was listed for sale; a demolition order was issued to a mortgage company in
California that went unanswered. In November, 2010, a person from Florida contacted OCS
claiming ownership and was ordered to secure openings in the house that had developed;
the order went unanswered. By August, 2011, the property was sold to a local investor who
pulled permits to renovate the house; the work was never completed and the permits
expired. On April 16, 2012, another demolition order was issued and there has been no
response from the owner. Litigation appears to be the only option left to abate this nuisance
for the benefit of the neighborhood.




2625 Northlawn Ave: This single family house was registered as a rental property by its
Ann Arbor owner in 2008 and appears to have been lost to foreclosure in 2009. Fannie Mae
also then registered with OCS as the new landlord in 2010, and at the same time OCS
responded to blight complaints from neighbors regarding a junk vehicle, missing garage door
and assorted debris around the yard. It appears the house has been vacant for more than a
year. On April 26, 2012, the WCSO contacted OCS after deputies responded to a neighbor
complaint that the house was open and unsecure. Deputies and OCS staff found evidence
of water infiltration through the foundation into the basement, with extensive mold growth.
OCS has expended funds to secure the house, which cannot be occupied until repaired. It
appears that Fannie Mae has done nothing to preserve the property and has not responded
to the most recent NOV; circuit litigation appears to be necessary to move the case forward.




2371 Wiard Ct & 2375 Wiard Ct: These two single family rental properties are located side-
by-side on the same parcel of land on Wiard Ct at the dead end of Parkwood Ave east of the
Airport Industrial Park. The house at 2371 Wiard Ct was first investigated in 2007 when OCS
staff assisted the Humane Society of Huron Valley and LAWNET with a dog fighting case
that resulted in 17 Pit Bull dogs being seized at the property. OCS staff identified numerous
code violations and worked with the landlord in an attempt to bring the house up to code. By
the summer of 2010, both houses remained under code enforcement and the owner decided
to vacate them rather than bring them up to code in order to pass rental inspection. Both
houses have been condemned for almost two years and remain in a state of continuing
deterioration and blight. The owner notified OCS that he was letting the property go to
foreclosure, scheduled for April, 2011, but records show that has not occurred. Litigation
appears to be the only viable option to abate this nuisance.




Wiard Ct - Parcel K-11-02-481-008: This is a vacant, unimproved parcel of land located at
the corner of Wiard Ct and Parkwood Ave; it has no street address and is further identified as
parcel K-11-02-481-008.

In 2006 and then again in 2008, OCS issued a Notice of Violation to the property owner for
the unlawful parking, storage and maintenance of commercial tractor-trailers and equipment
upon said property. After obtaining no adequate response, we issued a citation and
scheduled a formal hearing in 14-B District court. The property owner was found responsible
for the violation and expressed his wish to properly develop the property as a warehouse and
trucking facility. In an attempt to work with the property owner, it was agreed that a
reasonable amount of time would be provided to allow him to submit for the necessary site
plan approvals, and in return, the property owner agreed to relocate the trucks to another
location and would be allowed to temporarily park trailers on site pending site plan approval.

To date, the property owner has failed to uphold the agreement and has not submitted an
application for site plan review and continues to utilize the property for the storage of trailers
in violation of section 2115 of the Township zoning ordinance. In addition, the property
owner was issued another NOV in November, 2010 for the dumping and spreading of
asphalt millings upon the property in violation of the zoning ordinance and our adopted
Engineering Design Standards.

OCS staff requests approval to proceed to circuit court to abate these ongoing zoning
violations, as all available lesser means to achieve compliance have failed.




Now, | respectfully request that the Board of Trustees take action to authorize proceeding to
circuit court on these cases. | am available to answer questions and address concerns
regarding these cases, which remain under investigation.

Thank you for your consideration and continued support of our nuisance abatement program.



ATTORNEY REPORT

GENERAL LEGAL UPDATE



RESOLUTION 2012-7

WHEREAS, on July 21, 2009, the Ypsilanti Township Board
established an Industrial Development District pursuant to Public Act 198,
Act of 1974; and

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2012, Sensitile Systems, LLC submitted
an application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate regarding
property within the Industrial Development District; and

WHEREAS, said application is as provided in Section 5(1) of said
Act 198 and filed in the form and manner prescribed by the State Tax
Commission; and

WHEREAS, all provisions of Section 9(1) of said Act 198 are
complied with by said application and other matters investigated and
considered by this Board; and

WHEREAS, the legislative body of each governmental unit which
levies ad valorem taxes on said property has been afforded an opportunity
to be heard on this matter at a public hearing held on the 23" day of April,
2012; and

WHEREAS, this Board approves the purpose behind the application

for the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate; and



WHEREAS, said Act 198 has been amended to allow local
governments to enter into written agreements approving applications for
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates; and

WHEREAS, the Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate in an
amount exceeding the 5% limitation found in Section 9(1) of Act 198 shall
not have the effect when considered together with the aggregate amount of
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificates previously granted and currently
in force of substantially impeding the operation of local government or
impairing the financial soundness of any unit of local government or any

affected taxing unit.

NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Ypsilanti Township Board approves the application of
Sensitile Systems, LLC for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate
in the amount of $222,099 for the 12 year period, as requested, on the
condition that Sensitile Systems, LLC enter into a written agreement with
the Township, subject to approval by the Township attorney, that will insure
that the objectives of Act 198 are met as it pertains to retention/creation of
jobs, and furthermore provide 100% reimbursement to the taxing units

affected by said abatement of all tax dollars saved as a result of said



abatement if, for any reason, during the time period approved for said
abatement, the tax abatement certificate is revoked, canceled or
relinquished.

2. The Board finds that this Industrial Facilities Exemption
Certificate, together with the aggregate amount of industrial facilities
exemption certificates previously granted and currently in force in an
amount exceeding the 5% limitation found in Section 9(1) of Act 198, shall
not have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the Charter
Township of Ypsilanti or impairing the financial soundness of a taxing unit
which levies an ad valorem property tax in the Charter Township of
Ypsilanti in which the facility is located.

3. The Township Clerk is hereby directed to forward a copy of the
application of Sensitile Systems, LLC for the Industrial Facilities
Exemption Certificate, together with a true copy of this Resolution
approving same, to the State Tax Commission of the State of Michigan for

appropriate action.



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AND SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this ____ day of April, 2012,
between the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI (“Township”), a Michigan
municipal corporation, whose address is 7200 South Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti,
Michigan 48197-7099, and SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC (“Sensitile”), a duly
authorized corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Michigan,
whose address is 1735 Holmes Rd., Ypsilanti, Ml 48198, through their

undersigned authorized representatives.

Definitions: As used in this Agreement, the term “Township” shall
mean the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI; the term “SENSITILE ”shall
mean SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC; the term “Certificate” shall mean the
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate pursuant to Act 198 of 1974, as
amended; the term “Facility ” shall mean the facility located at 1735 Holmes Rd.,
Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan 48198; the term “Act” shall
mean Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and the term “Application” shall mean

Application for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate.



WHEREAS, SENSITILE has requested, and following a public hearing on
April 23, 2012, the Township adopted a resolution approving a Certificate
pursuant to Act 198 of 1974, as amended; for the Facility located at
1735 Holmes Rd., Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan 48198, for a

period of twelve (12) years.

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Personal Property Improvements. SENSITILE will purchase and

install the “Personal Property,” set forth in the Application (a copy of which is
attached hereto, labeled Exhibit A) within two (2) years of the approval date of
the certificate. SENSITILE shall also attach a copy of the legal description

(labeled Exhibit B) for the real property which is the subject of this Agreement.

2. Reimbursement of Abated Taxes to the Township and Other

Taxing Units. In the event that SENSITILE revokes, cancels or relinquishes the

Certificate prior to the end of the term of the Certificate as approved by the
State Tax Commission, or in the event that SENSITILE relocates its Facility
located at 1735 Holmes Rd., Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan
48198, outside of the Township prior to the end of the term of the Certificate
and such revocation, cancellation, relinquishment or relocation is effectuated

without either (a) the consent of the Township, or (b) the approval of the



Township of a transfer of the Certificate by SENSITILE to a new owner or
lessee of the Facility, then in such event, SENSITILE shall be obligated to
reimburse the Township and all other taxing units affected by said abatement, an
amount equal to 100% of the amount of property taxes abated pursuant to the
issuance of the Certificate.

The reimbursement shall be immediately payable in full by SENSITILE
within 30 days upon receipt of an invoice and demand for reimbursement from
the Township on behalf of itself and all other taxing units affected by said
abatement.

If for any reason SENSITILE fails to pay the amount of the invoice for
abated taxes to the taxing units affected thereby within 30 days of the date of said
invoice, SENSITILE shall be responsible for any additional costs incurred by the
Township in seeking recovery of said abated taxes, including, but not limited to

administrative fees, court costs and actual attorney fees incurred.

3. Responsibilities of Sensitile Systems, LLC _If prior to the end of

the term of the Certificate as issued by the State Tax Commission SENSITILE
chooses to vacate the Facility, SENSITILE agrees to be responsible for the
following:

A. SENSITILE agrees to the cleanup of any environmental

contamination which was caused by SENSITILE, its employees or



agents acting within the scope of their agency, which cleanup shall
include, but not be limited to, demolition of obsolete property.

B. SENSITILE shall, if requested by the Township, post a
surety bond in an amount equal to the unpaid amounts anticipated to
be due from SENSITILE under this Agreement as a result of
SENSITILE vacating the Facility prior to the term for which the
Certificate was approved by the State Tax Commission, including,
but not limited to, any reasonable cleanup or maintenance costs
under this paragraph, including any appropriate administrative fees
charged thereto.

C. SENSITILE shall, during the time period in which this
Certificate is in effect, prior to filing any petition with the Michigan
Tax Tribunal seeking a reduction in the assessment of personal
property (which property is covered by the Certificate herein) shall
request a meeting with the Township’s full time administrative
officials and the Township Assessor in a good faith effort to resolve
any dispute, which meeting shall constitute a condition precedent to
the filing of a petition in the Michigan Tax Tribunal. It is further
agreed by the parties that in the event SENSITILE requests a
meeting with the Township to discuss personal property tax disputes,
a meeting shall be held by the parties within 45 days of SENSITILE

making said request.



It is furthermore agreed by the parties that in the event the
parties are not successful in resolving the personal property tax
dispute, SENSITILE shall pay prior to filing a petition with the
Michigan Tax Tribunal the personal property taxes in dispute

pending a final decision from the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

4. Compliance with Applicable Laws and Requlations. SENSITILE

agrees that it will operate the Facility in accordance with all applicable federal,
state and local laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, zoning, outside
storage, industrial waste disposal, air and water quality, noise control and other

environmental regulations.

5. State Education Tax. SENSITILE agrees that during the duration of

this Certificate as approved by the State Tax Commission that it will not seek an
abatement of the State Education Tax pursuant to Public Act 1993, effective

March 15, 1994, entitled “State Education Tax Act”, MCL 211.901 et seq.

6. Administration Fee. SENSITILE agrees to remit to the Township

during the duration of the Certificate as approved by the State Tax Commission
the administrative fee provided in section 11(1) of Public Act 198 of 1974, MCL

207.561(1), as amended.



7. Reporting. SENSITILE shall provide in a timely manner, all reports
or other information required to be provided to the Township pursuant to the Act,
and such supplemental information as may be reasonably requested by the
Township in connection therewith, including, but not limited to the following:

A. Balance sheets which list the assets (both current and fixed),
liabilities and net worth;

B. Detailed reports which verify all machinery and equipment,
furniture, fixtures and special tools from the general ledger.

C. List of locations and their numbers as reflected on your

trial balance.

D. Financial statements (Detailed Balance Sheet, Detailed

Income Statement with footnotes).

E. Lease agreements in effect for all personal property.

F. Detailed Trial Balance which reflects ending balances
for the audit locations.

G. Invoices as selected.

H. General Ledger.

l. Copy of Michigan Single Business Tax Return with
supporting schedules.

J. Complete copy of Corporate Federal Income Tax

returns including Depreciation Schedules and Attachments.



K. Any other document deemed necessary for completion

of a complete audit of all personal property.

8. Initial Status Report. SENSITILE will submit to the Township

Clerk, not later than January 10™ of the second year SENSITILE occupies the
Facility , an Initial Status Report, in a form requested by the Township, which
shall indicate the actual project cost, the estimated project cost, the number of
jobs created and projected to be created within the time period described in
paragraph 1 of said Agreement with an explanation of any variations from what
was set forth in the Application and the actual costs or actual employment levels

achieved.

9. Annual Status Report. SENSITILE further agrees to submit not

later than December 31% of each year, beginning one year after submission of the
Initial Status Report required by Paragraph 10, an Annual Status Report
regarding status of employment in a form requested by the Township. If
employment has not equaled or exceeded the numbers set forth in the

Application, an explanation for this variance shall be provided by SENSITILE.

10. Fulfillment of Obligations. In the event that SENSITILE occupies

the Facility for the full term of the Certificate as approved by the State Tax

Commission or in the alternative SENSITILE obtains either (a) the consent of the



Township to relocate its operation prior to the end of the term of the Certificate,
or (b) the approval of the Township to transfer the Certificate to a new owner or
lessee of the Facility, then SENSITILE shall be considered to have fulfilled any
and all of its obligations to the Township pursuant to the Certificate and this
Agreement. Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, in the event
SENSITILE does not occupy the Facility or does not receive any tax abatement
pursuant to this Agreement, SENSITILE will not be liable for any costs,

damages, fees or other amounts or payments of any kind under this Agreement.

11. Corporate Authority. The execution, delivery and performance by

SENSITILE of this Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary

corporation action and will not violate its articles of the corporation or its by-laws.

12. Binding Agreement. When executed by Township and

SENSITILE, this Agreement shall be a valid and binding obligation of
SENSITILE and shall be enforceable against the parties in accordance with its

terms herein.

13. Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given or served
upon any party hereto in connection with this Agreement shall be deemed to be

completed and legally sufficient when:



A. Personally delivered with written acknowledgment of receipt; or,
B. Deposited with an expedited mail service company for delivery on
the next business day; or,

C. Sent by telegram; or,

D. By facsimile transmission; or,

E. On the next business day after the date when deposited in the
United States Mail, certified, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid,

addressed as follows:

If to the Township: Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
ATTN: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Twp. Clerk
and/or her successor

If to SENSITILE: Abhinand Lath
Sensitile Systems LLC
1735 Holmes Rd.
Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

14. Entire Agreement and Amendment. Subject to the provisions of

the Act, this Agreement and the Exhibits attached thereto contain the entire
agreement between the Township and SENSITILE with respect to the matters
described herein. This Agreement may not be amended, except with the written
consent of the Township and SENSITILE and approval by the State Tax

Commission.



15. Captions. The captions in this Agreement are for convenience only
and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of intent of any provisions or

sections of this Agreement.

16. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be governed by and

interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

17. Acceptance. The terms of this Agreement are hereby accepted

this day of , 2012,

10



18. Itis the intent of the parties that this Agreement shall be filed and

recorded with the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Township Clerk

SENSITILE SYSTEMS, LLC

By: Abhinand Lath
Its:

11



EXHIBIT A



g et g

Michigan Department of Treasul
1012 (Rev, 6-07) v

Application for Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate
Issued under aulharty of Public Acl 198 of 1474, as amended. Fillng fs mandatory. ﬂﬂ 12 Fﬂ 3 18

INSTRUCTIONS: Fila the original and two coples of this form and the required attachments (three complete sets) with the clerk of the
Jocal govarnment unit. The State Tax Commission (STC) requlres fwo complste sets (one original and one copy). One copy Is retained
by the clork. If you have any questions regarding the completion of this form or would lfke to request an Infermational packet, call 517)
373-3272,

fo be compl;tedby_Clerk_ of Lacal Government Unit

fséﬁl(wiy&\g . ¥ Dale recalved by Local Unft
WD A Dq) 3‘“)& -/
=7 S0V TN T T STGUsaOnly . -+ = = -
» Applicatior Number ¥ Dala Recelved hy STC
APPLICANT INFORMATION
All boxes must be completed. .
} 1a. Company Nama {Applicant must ba the octupanoparalor of the facility) } 1b. Standard Industdal Glassification {SIC) Code - Seo. 2{10) (4 or 6 Digit Code)
Senslite Systems LLC 3251
} fo. Facility Address (City, Stale, ZIP Coda) (real andfor personal prapedy location} | P 1d. CityTovmehipVilage (lndicats whick) - ¥ te. Counly
1736 Holmes Road, Ypslanti M| 48168 Ypsitanti Township Washtenaw
b 2. Type of Approval Requested . ¥ 3a, School Distret where facilily s located } 3b. School Code
New (Sec. 2(4)} Transfer (1 copyonly) | Willow Run 81150
. Speculative Buliding (Sec. 3{8)) Rehabilitation {Sac. 3(1)) {4. Amount of years requested for exemptlon {1-12 Years)
|} Rasearch and Development (Sec. 2(9)) 12

&, Per secilon 5, the application shall contaln or be accompanled by a genete} description of the faclity and a general description DI;LRG ofmpose.c_i use of the fadility, the general
nature and extent of the restoration, replacement, of construction 16 ba tinderigken, & descriptive Hst of tha equipment that wili be p {ha facilty. Atlach eddifional page(s)if

more reom |s negded,
Sensitile Systems designs and manufactures sustainable products for an international market. Increased demand for

new Sensitile products requires the purchase of additional equipment.

6. Cost of fand and building improvements (sxeluding 60stOF1aNG) ... . ..o et
* Attach list of Improvaments and assoclated costs. Real Proparty Costs
* Also attach a copy of bullding permit If project has already begun. » $222,099.00

6b. Cost of machinery, aquipment, furniture Bnd BAUIES....... .. o s s sereerecemsemi sy s e
* Attach ltemized llsting with month, day end year of beginning of installation, plus total

BG. TOIRIPIOJEEL COBIS ......vvvvvovvevs woavseesies sore ot chrecsrirs comsastsaststs seseesieness sobices &S00 Saberbats Hhess 4 HIEES Sebemassamitt g b 1are s

* Round Costs to Nearest Dollar

7. Indicate the Ume scheduls for start and Girlsh of conslruction and aquipmant Instaltation. Projects must be compleled within & two year pedod of Ihe effective date of the
cerlificate unless othemise aparoved by the STC. '

Personal Property Cosls

»
Total of Real & Parsonal Costs

Bagin Date (M/DY) End Date {MD/YY :
Real Proparty Improvements 4 - } |:| Ovined [:l Leased
Personal Property Improvements ¥ 9/16/11 3fn2 4 Ovmed I:I Leased

} & Ao Slate Educallon Taxes reduced or abated by the Michigan Ecanaric Development Corporation (MEDC)? If yes, epplicant must atlach signed MEDG Letter of
Commitment {o recetve s exarmplion, D Yes No
¥ 6. No. of existing Jobs t this facilty thal will ba retalned as & result of thls project. | » 10, No, oslav.rjobs al this facility axpected 10 cieatawithin 2 years of completion.
O

Qo7 (TwenTY-SEVEN)
11. Rehabiifation appications only; Complale a, b and G of thls section. Yol must allech the assessor's slalement of SEV fos the enflre pland rehabriltation districl and
obsolescenca stalemant for propary. The Taxable Valua {TV) dala below mus| be as of December 31 of the year prior ta the rehabifitetion.

2. TV of Real Propesty (eXclUCIR 1800 ...... . 11.ove v veoesares aevs seee sossssesnin o ss oot somintio covess + 10 oy saess < < st
b. TV of Personal Propery (8xciuding INVBMOIYY v.u....ueiceciiecriimncr i onssmrss sessssss e ot s sar s s sy e

¥ 12a, Check ihe typa of Distiict the faclily Is localed in:
Industal Development Distrlct {_| Prant Rehablitation District
» 12b, Date distiicl was established by local gavemment uait (contact locel unif) b 120 I3 ths epplicallon for a spaculative bullding (Sec. 3{8))?

7/21/09 [] es No




——

.. Certificate by the State Tox Commisslon. | _._ ..

1012, Page 2

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION - complete all hoxes.

The undgrsigned, authorizad officer of the company maklng this appicalion cerlifies that, tothe bast of his/her knowlsdge, no Informalion confalned
he:;efn or In the eitachments herata Is false In any way and that all are truly descriplive of the Industrial property for which this appiicallen [s belng
submitled.

It Is furiher certified hat the undersigned 1s famiiiar with tha provisions of P.A. 198 of 1974, as amanded, belng Sections 207.551 1o 207.672, inclusive, of
the Michlgan Complled Laws; and to the bast of hismer knowledge and bellsf, (s)he has complied orwil be able to comply with all of the requiremerits
thareof which ara prerequlsite lo the epproval of tha application by the local unit of government and the Issuancs of an Industilal Facllities Exemption

13a. Prapafer Name 13, Telephons Humber 78. Fax Narber 133, E-ma Address e
Donna Shirllla (734) 821-0077 {734) 761-9062 donna@annarborusa.otg
4a. Nams of Conlact Parson 14b, Telephone Number 14c. Fax Number . 14d, E-mai] Address o
ANtLA LATH [ (313)€72-6314 (313)872 6318 Yariko. - @WWW '
b 15a, Name of Comgany Offlcar {No Aulhodzed Agents) 7
poHtnAND  LATH
15b. Signafine of Company Officer (Ne Authorized Ages . 15¢. Fax Numbas 15d. Dale
:@é -/ /ﬁz" (318) §72- 63157 | 3[i>-[20/0-
b 164 WMalling AddressT3ireRl, Clty, Stéte, 21P Code) 151, Telephone Number 159, E-mail Addres; '
1935 HotMES Rd., MPSILANT], W 48798 (213)979¢3/4 Wﬁﬁ’ﬁfé&
’ - L.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTION & CERTIFICATION - complete all boxes.
This section must be complated by the clerk of lhe tocal governing unit before submitting application to tha State Tax Commission. Chackitems onflle
al the Local Unit and these Induded wilh the submittal. :

165, The Stale Tax Comntission Requires the follordng documents ba filed for an

¥ 16, Action taken by loca! govemment unit adenlalslialively completo application:
[ ] Abaternent Approved for YrsReal (142), ___ Yra Pers (1-12) Check o Indicate N/A If Not Applicable
After Completion [ JYes '[-INo [ |1. orglnel Application plus atiachments, and one complala copy
' 2, Resoluflon astablishing dlslrict
|:] Denited {Include Resolution Denylng) || 2. Resbluilon approving/denying application.
T T o [ | 4. Latter of Agreement {Slgned by local unlt and applicant)
. ments Required 1o bs on fla wih the 1.ocal U 5. Affidavit of Fees {Signed by local unit and appllcant)

Check or Indlcate NIA If Not Appllcable [ |
1, Nofice fo the publlc grior to hearing eslabiishing a district. - 8. Buildlng Permit for reaf improvements if profact has already begun
2. Notice to taxing aulhoritles of epportunily for a hegring. | 7. Equipment List with dates of baglaning of installation

3. Lis! of taxing aulhoriies notifisd for dlstrict and application action. | | _| 8 Fort 3222 {If applicable) .

4. Lease Agreamant shoving applicants tax Habiily. L] 9, Speculalive bullding resolulion and affidavits {if applicable)

i8¢, LUCI Code 164. School Code

17, Mama of Local Government Body } 18, Date of Resolulion Apgroving/Denylng this Applicalion

Attached horeto Is an original and one copy of the application and all documenis listed in 16k, | also certify that all doeuments listed in 16a are
on file at the local unit for Inspectlon at any thne.

19a. Signatute of Cledk 18b, Nams of Clerk 19c. E-mail Address

194, Clerk’s Melling Address (Sireet, Cily, Stals, ZIP Cede)

199._Telephona Number 191, Fax Number

Stale Tax Commission Rule Number 57: Complete applications approved by the lacal unit and received by the State Tax Commission by October 31
each year vill be acted upon by Decomber 31. Appiications recelvad afier Oclebar 31 may be acled upon In the follewing year.

Local Unit: Mall one orginat and ona copy of tha completed appficatlon and all required attachments lo:

State Tax Commission

Michlgan Department of Treasury
P.0. Box 30471

Lansing, M 48009.7971

(For guarenteed receipt by the STG, it Is recommended that applications are sent by cerlified mall.)

o STCUSE ONLY ° o )
¥ LUCI Code ¥ Begin Date Real } Bagin Date Personel } End Date Real ¥ End Dale Parsonsl




SENSITILE INVESTMENT SPREADSHEET

Date installed —i

Quantity |ltem Cost
1|Vision polishing machine 64,762 9/16/2011
1|Curing room 17,370 9/16/2011
1|Crane 60,393 9/16/2011
1}Cardboard balier 2,065 8/16/2011
1|Vacuum pump 12,175 12/31/2011
1|Hobart mixer 1,994 12/31/2011
1|Hobart mixer 140 QT 5,150 12/31/2011
1 Hi-lo 11,500 12/31/2011
1{Temperature control unit 5,328 12/31/2011
1|Handheld curing unit 2,685 12/31/2011
1HW1 1000G32-31-255A Filter Press 15,455 12/31/2011
1{HP desktop computer 1,372 11/1/2011
1jAutodesk CAD 3,155 11/11/2011
Windows 2008 Hyper-V Server - 24GB RAM 2TB RAID 5 + Server :
1iLicenses with UPS power protection 10,104 2/15/2012
1{Upgrade from Enroute 4 Plus to Enroute 4 Pro 3,750 v
113656-95: 7.5hp 300series pump gray water : 1,182 2/13/2012
1|A3U-32-12530T3c Ebara pump w/ SS impelier 3 HP clear water 1,205 2/20/2012
1iCisco SGE2010 48 Port Gigabit Ethernet Switch 1,525 2/13/7012
1)Cisco 881 ISR Firewall/Router with wireless 209 1/9/2012
TOTAL 222,099 .




EXHIBIT B



Sensitile Systems LLC

Legal Description 1735 Holmes Road, Ypsilanti Township

Parcel No. K-11-02-275-012
' “ypi-2Gs COM AT CENTER OF SEC, TH § 88-44-20 W 802.30 FT TH N 0-26-00 W 33 FT FOR PL OF BEG; TH N 00-26-00 W 18102
FT: TH N 88-44-20 E 205.22 FT; TH N 01-08-40 W 24561 F1; TH S 88-53-00 W 247.20 FT; TH S 01-14-37 W 34.68 FT; TH S 00-

26-00 E 392.59 £T; TH N 88-44-20 E 44.54 FT TO PL OF BEG, BEING PART OF NW 1/4, SEC 2 T35-R7E, 1.59 AC (CORRECTED
10/26/99, SURVEY})




McLAIN & WINTERS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

61 N. HURON
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48197
(734) 481-1120
DENNIS O. McLAIN FAX (734) 481-8909
WM. DOUGLAS WINTERS E-MAIL: mcwinlaw@gmail.com

ANGELA B. KING
April 13, 2012

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
Larry J. Doe, Treasurer
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Dr.
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Re: Application for Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate —
Sensitile Systems, LLC Located at 1735 Holmes Rd.

1. Resolution 2012-7
2. Agreement Between Ypsilanti Township and Sensitile
Systems Per the Requirements of Act 198

Dear Board Members:

As | am sure your respective files reflect Ypsilanti Township previously received
on March 12, 2012 from representatives of Sensitile Systems LLC an
Application for Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate (Application)
for the business located at 1735 Holmes Rd. According to the Application
Sensitile intends to invest $222,099 in new personal property into their existing
facility. According to the Application this investment will result in the retention of
27 “...existing jobs at this facility...” and furthermore it is anticipated that due
to this investment 20 “...new jobs at this facility [are] expected to [be] created
within two years of completion.”

As such, | have prepared Resolution 2012-7 along with the required
‘Agreement Between the Charter Township of Ypsilanti and Sensitile
Systems LLC” for the Board’s consideration at its next regular meeting
scheduled for Monday, April 23, 2012. Assuming the Board approves the
Resolution and Agreement, the latter will need to be executed by Township
Supervisor Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk Karen Lovejoy Roe, and Sensitile
representative Abhinand Lath whose title is unknown and will need to be typed
into the Agreement prior to it being forwarded to the State Tax Commission.
Township Board


mailto:mwatty@voyager.net

Re: Sensitile Systems LLC
April 13, 2012
Page 2

As a side note, | do question as to whether the 12 year exemption should be
granted inasmuch as the $222,099 is all personal property and is typically
depreciated long before the expiration of the 12 years. In fact, it would be better
for Sensitile to ask for the same number of years that would correlate with their
depreciation schedule of the personal property; otherwise, Sensitile is liable to
reimburse all the taxing units 100% of the property taxes abated during this 12
year period in the event Sensitile decides to relocate its facility, relinquish the tax
abatement, etc.

The decision regarding the duration of the tax abatement is one that can be
changed either by the Board or the applicant during the public hearing scheduled
for April 23, 2012. If after review of this correspondence and attachments you
have any questions or | can be of further assistance, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

\\ AJ Y\ \ )U 7, ,"J l; ’ : ;T‘ )

Wm. Douglas Winters

rsk

enclosures

cc: Trustees
Linda Gosselin
Mike Radzik
Ron Fulton
Joe Lawson
Dennis O. McLain



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2012 BUDGET AMENDMENT #3
May 14, 2012

101 - GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND Total Increase $24,199.61

Increase tax refund expenditure budget due to County 2011 tax foreclosure auction losses -
Chargeback to Township. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 101.000.000.699.000 $24,199.61
Net Revenues $24,199.61

Expenditures: Tax Refund Expenditures 101.956.000.956.006 $24,199.61
Net Expenditures $24,199.61

206 - FIRE FUND Total Increase $74,841.38

Increase tax refund expenditure budget due to County 2011 tax foreclosure auction losses -
Chargeback to Township. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 206.000.000.699.000 $74,841.38
Net Revenues $74,841.38

Expenditures: Tax Refund Expendiutes 206.206.000.956.010 $65,601.68

Tax Refund Expendiutes-Fire Pension 206.852.000.956.014 $9,239.70
Net Expenditures $74,841.38

212 - BIKE, SIDEWALK, RECREATION, ROAD AND Total Increase $23,536.51

GENERAL OPERATIONS FUND (BSR 1)
Increase tax refund expenditure budget due to County 2011 tax foreclosure auction losses -
Chargeback to Township. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 212.000.000.699.000 $23,536.51
Net Revenues $23,536.51

Expenditures: Tax Refund Expendiutes 212.212.000.956.010 $23,536.51
Net Expenditures $23,536.51

12



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
2012 BUDGET AMENDMENT #3
May 14, 2012

226 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES FUND Total Increase $39,340.41

Increase tax refund expenditure budget due to County 2011 tax foreclosure auction losses -
Chargeback to Township. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 226.000.000.699.000 $39,340.41
Net Revenues $39,340.41

Expenditures: Tax Refund Expenditures 226.226.000.956.010 $39,340.41
Net Expenditures $39,340.41

252 - HYDRO STATION FUND Total Increase $17,500.00

Increase expenditure budget for Capital Outlay to cover expense for roof replacement at the
Hydro Station. This will be funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 252-000-000-699.000 $17,500.00
Net Revenues $17,500.00

Expenditures: Capital Outlay - Other 252-252-000-971.001 $17,500.00
Net Expenditures $17,500.00
266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND Total Increase $90,648.06

Increase tax refund expenditure budget due to County 2011 tax foreclosure auction losses -
Chargeback to Township. This is funded by an Appropriation of Prior Year Fund Balance.

Revenues: Prior Year Fund Balance 266.000.000.699.000 $90,648.06
Net Revenues $90,648.06

Expenditures: Tax Refund Expenditure 266.301.000.956.010 $90,648.06
Net Expenditures $90,648.06

22



Motion to Amend the 2012 Budget (#3):

Move to increase the General Fund budget by $24,199.61 to $7,345,516 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Fire Fund budget by $74,841.38 to $4,923,513 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Bike, Sidewalk, Recreation, Road, & General Operations Fund
(BSRII) by $23,536.51 to $2,422,571 and approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Environmental Services Fund budget by $39,340.41 to $2,610,960
and approve the department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Hydro Station budget by $17,500 to $384,975 and approve the
department line item changes as outlined.

Move to increase the Law Enforcement Fund budget by $90,648.06 to $6,461,732 and
approve the department line item changes as outlined.



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Office of Community

Clerk, ﬁ q" ﬁ - Standards
KAREN LOVESOY ROE Charter Township o

Treasurer —J 7200 S. Huron River Drive

LARRY J. DOE . . Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Trustees (YZ75 Z[antl Phone: (734) 485-3943

JEAN HALL CURRIE : : CE Fax: (734) 484-5151

STAN ELDRIDGE ] Placing Residents First WWW.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN
SCOTT MARTIN

Memorandum

To: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Township Clerk
From: Joe Lawson, Planning Director
Date: May 1, 2012

Re: Lakewood Farms PD Stage | & Il

As the Board may be aware, the development formally known as Lakewood Farms/Lakewood
South, has been sitting dormant since 2007. Since that time, the original developer, Burton-
Katzman lost the development to a bank foreclosure (Bank of America) and subsequently, Bank
of America lost said property to tax foreclosure.

During a recent tax sale conducted by the County Treasurer’s office, the property was
purchased by S.R. Jacobson with the plans to continue the project as previously approved.

The project originally received PD Stage | approval in April of 2002 and later received PD Stage
Il final approval in August of 2006. The final approval consisted of the following:

116 single-family residential dwellings (60’ x 140’ lots)
97 villas

130 duplex units

72 attached condos

90.15 acres of preserved lake area

80.51 preserved open space

254.9 total acres

239.54 acres entailed as Lakewood South (two phases)

Prior to the bank foreclosure, Burton-Katzman proceeded to install the municipal sewer and
water, storm sewer and roads within the development. This phase of the development took
place in 2007. Since that time, the development has sat stagnant and was barricaded by the
Road Commission to hinder the trespassing and dumping that was occurring on the site.

On February 16", the Township Development Team had an opportunity to meet with S.R.
Jacobson representatives to discuss their plans for the site. During this meeting and through
subsequent discussions, it is the understanding of staff that S.R. Jacobson wishes to move
forward with the project as originally approved at this time.

Due to the overall amount of time that the project has remained dormant, the prior approvals
have expired per the Township’s Planned Development Ordinance.



Lakewood Farms PD | & 11
May 1, 2012

In order to bring this project up to a current status, in addition to the Board’s re-approval, staff
has made a request of the applicant and the Township Engineer (OHM) to perform a utility walk-
through to verify the condition of the previously installed utilities. From this inspection, OHM wiill
provide a punch list of said utilities to be repaired or adjusted prior to the issuance of any
building permits.

As with any development, should the Board agree to re-approve the PD Stage | and PD Stage Il
final site plan, it is the recommendation of staff that the following conditions be attached to any
such approval:

e The applicant shall cooperate in the inspection of the property and with the creation of a
preliminary utility punch list.

e Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall enter into a Development
Agreement (DA) to be approved by the Township Attorney and signed by the Township
Supervisor and Clerk.

e The applicant shall post all requested letters of credit and inspection escrows as
recommended by the Township Engineer (OHM), Township Building Director (SESC),
Ypsilanti Communities Utility Authority, Washtenaw County Road Commission or the
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner.

e Prior to the issuance of a building permit, all utility punch list items noted shall be
inspected and approved by the Township Engineer.

e The applicant shall schedule and attend a preconstruction meeting to be held at the
Township Civic Center prior to construction.

With that said, could you please include on the next available agenda the request of S.R.
Jacobson for the re-approval of the Lakewood Farms PD Stage | and PD Stage Il Final Site plan
as approved by the Board of Trustees on August 1, 2006 with the conditions noted above.

If you should have any questions or if | can provide the Board with any additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Page 2 of 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING

PROPOSED

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Ruth Ann Jamnick at approximately 7:12
p.m. in the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center Board Room, 7200 S. Huron River Drive,
Ypsilanti Township. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silent prayer
was observed.

Members Present: Supervisor Ruth Ann Jamnick, Clerk Brenda Stumbo,
Treasurer Larry Doe, Trustees Jean Hall Currie, Stan
Eldridge, David Ostrowski and Dee Sizemore

Members Absent: None
Legal Counsel: Wm. Douglas Winters
MINUTES

A. MINUTES OF THE JULY 18, 2006 WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Trustee Sizemore to
approve the minutes. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes
SUPERVISOR REPORT

A. RESOLUTION 2006-25 BOND AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION FOR CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SEAVER FARM

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Ostrowski to
approve Resolution No. 2006-25 (see attached). The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

Supervisor Jamnick thanked the Department Heads and Directors for their efforts on the
budget.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 2

CLERK REPORT

Clerk Stumbo stated that the Clerk’s Office was required to be open on Saturday,
August 5, 2006 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. for anyone who wanted to vote absentee.

Clerk Stumbo stated that she had attended the July 27, 2006 Board of Determination
where the Drain Commission was proposing to increase the drain assessment on
approximately 1600 taxpayers. The good news was that the Board voted that there
wasn’'t a necessity and there wasn’t enough information provided.

ATTORNEY REPORT

A. Attorney Winters update the Board on the Jarvis rezoning lawsuit. A non-jury trial
date was set for October 20, 2006.

B. Attorney Winters stated that the Declaratory Judgment was scheduled to be
entered between Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County Road Commission and
Velmeir Companies on August 9, 2006 before Judge Swartz. This was the last step
in the road improvement agreement. He said that the Velmeir Companies were
developing the CVS Pharmacy and the bank at the Stony Creek/Whittaker Road
corridor and they were contributing approximately $550,000 toward the road
improvements.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. REQUEST TO APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
PROPOSAL FROM OHM FOR THE SEAVER FARM INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS (Tabled at the July 18, 2006 Regular Meeting)

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Trustee Ostrowski to remove
the item from the table. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Sizemore to approve
the Administrative and Construction Services Proposal from OHM for the Seaver
Farm infrastructure improvements, not to exceed $420,400 and authorize signing
of the agreement. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 3

2. ACCEPTANCE OF BID FROM B & V CONSTRUCTION TO CONSTRUCT THE
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS ON THE SEAVER FARM (Tabled at the
July 18, 2006 Regular Meeting)

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Trustee Sizemore to remove
the item from the table. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Currie to accept the
bid from B & V Construction to construct the infrastructure improvements on the
Seaver Farm, in the amount of $2,041,664.80 with a 10% contingency
($2,245,831.28) and authorize signing of the agreement.

The original motion was withdrawn.

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Trustee Currie to accept the
bid from B & V Construction to construct the infrastructure improvements on the
Seaver Farm, in the amount of $2,041,664.80 and authorize signing of the
agreement. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

A motion was made by Trustee Ostrowski, supported by Trustee Sizemore to
approve a 10% contingency on the B & V Construction contract as recommend by
OHM, bringing the potential amount to $2,245,831.28. The motion carried as
follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

NEW BUSINESS

1. 2006 BUDGET AMENDMENTS #8

A motion was made by Trustee Ostrowski, supported by Trustee Eldridge to
approve the 2006 Budget Amendments, #8 (see attached). The motion carried as

follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 4

2.  NISWANDER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC — AUTHORIZE SIGNING OF CONTRACT
FOR PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK FOR SEAVER FARM PROPERTY, IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $34,500.00, ACCOUNT #101-000-000-035-006

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Sizemore to approve
the Niswander Environmental, LLC contract for the proposed scope of work for
the Seaver Farm property, in an amount not to exceed $34,500 and authorize
signing of the agreement (see attached). The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

3. RESOLUTION NO. 2006-23, GRANT APPLICATION FOR ACCUVOTE
TABULATOR

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Trustee Currie to approve
Resolution No. 2006-23 (see attached).

A friendly amendment was made to authorize signing of the grant agreement. The
friendly amendment was accepted.

The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

4. STAGE Il FINAL SITE PLAN — LAKEWOOD PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
PHASE 2

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Treasurer Doe to approve
the final site plan for Stage Il approval of Lakewood South, part of Lakewood
Planned Development, contingent upon satisfaction of all conditions specified in
the correspondence of OHM of August 1, 2006 regarding Lakewood Farms South,
all documentation for the Planned Development Agreement and the creation of
the condominium and final approval of the PD rezoning ordinance must be
prepared by the Township Attorney in cooperation with the applicant for
placement on a future agenda of the Township Board for consideration of final
rezoning and document approval.

David Nicholson, Planning Director provided a brief summary of events leading to
submittal of final approval. He said the developer had made a donation to the road
improvements.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 5

Conrad Schewe, Burton Katzman provided a brief overview of the Lakewood South
development.

Clerk Stumbo asked if the entire bike path would be paved and recommended that Art
Serafinski, Recreation Director review the recreation open space, as a condition of
approval. She asked if the site had a retention pond or a detention pond, if it would be
landscaped and if it would contain a fountain.

Mr. Schewe stated that the entire bike path would be paved. The recreation amenities
were reviewed by the Recreation Director last year and all the requirements had been
met but he would agree to have them reviewed again.

Clerk Stumbo asked if the developer would consider labeling the storm drains with the
fish insignia so residents were aware that water runoff goes into the lakes and rivers,
and stipulate the use of non-phosphorus fertilizer in the association rules.

Mr. Schewe stated that he would be happy to comply with Clerk Stumbo’s request.

Mr. Nicholson stated that James Sallee, MDEQ had made the same request to have the
phosphorus limitations included in the documentation. He said that it was the intention
of the CED Department to include all the contingencies raised by Clerk Stumbo.

Clerk Stumbo asked if the developer was proposing the dark sky approved streetlights.

Mr. Schewe stated that DTE had told him that there was one particular style used in
Ypsilanti Township projects and he wasn'’t sure of the style. He would be happy to
discuss the dark sky approved lights with DTE.

Clerk Stumbo asked the estimated cost of the product they were building.

Mr. Schewe stated the approximate starting cost was $220,000 for the detached
condominiums, $210,000 for the duplexes and $250,000 for the single family home.

Supervisor Jamnick asked about the problems that Harbor Cove had experienced from
the development.

Mr. Nicholson stated that he had met with representatives of Harbor Cove regarding
several issues related to construction along the road right-of-way that were directly
related to Phase |, Lakewood South condominiums that were currently under
construction. The developer was doing the restoration in accordance with the
Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC). He said that the WCRC had not
required the developer to repair the irrigation system or complete site restoration at
Harbor Cove. Mr. Schewe had already agreed to pay for the repair of the irrigation
system and any other site restoration issues along the road right-of-way.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 6

A friendly amendment was made to include the following contingencies:

(a) review of open space by the Township Recreation Director; (b) placement of
fish insignias on the storm castings; (c) inclusion of no phosphorus fertilizer
requirement in the association by-laws; (e) installation of dark sky approved
street lighting; (f) installation of an aerating device in the detention pond; (g) turf
repair, irrigation system repair and the installation of any crosswalk
improvements that might be required by the WCRC at Harbor Cove.

The friendly amendment was accepted.
The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

5. AUTHORIZE SUPERVISOR AND CLERK TO SIGN A CONTRACT WITH
WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION FOR THE MILLING AND
OVERLAY FOR 2006 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

A motion was made by Trustee Eldridge, supported by Clerk Stumbo to authorize
the Supervisor and Clerk to sign a contract with Washtenaw County Road
Commission for the milling and overlay for 2006 Road Improvements.

Supervisor Jamnick stated that the streets had not been identified.

Trustee Currie stated she would like to see some West Willow improvements versus the
ones listed in Clerk Stumbo’s memo.

Clerk Stumbo said the West Willow streets could be added to the list and she said there
were unallocated fund available in the Fund Balance.

Supervisor Jamnick said the Board needed to get a decision to the WCRC so the work
could be completed this year. The list, attached to Clerk Stumbo’s memo contained six
projects. She said the first item on the list was added by Clerk Stumbo’s because
residents had complained and the remaining 5 items were streets the WCRC believed
to be in most need of repair. She agreed with Trustee Currie that the two West Willow
streets needed to be done, at the cost of approximately $450,000. Supervisor Jamnick
said there was $400,000 budgeted and funds were available in Fund Balance to cover
the remaining amount.

Trustee Eldridge stated that the streets Trustee Currie had recommended would exceed
the budgeted amount by $53,798. The three streets Clerk Stumbo recommended
totaled $346,956 which was almost $107,000 cheaper. He said his recommended was
that the roads in Clerk Stumbo’s memo be completed this year and the two West Willow
streets be scheduled for the 2007 season.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 7

Supervisor Jamnick stated that if the Board looked at the volume of traffic in West
Willow and looked that the ability to complete pretty much the West Willow area, they
had the ability to totally finish it and all the streets would be up to a certain par. The
West Willow improvements would exceed the budgeted amount but the value to what
they were talking about doing, she thought gave them the opportunity to do them.
Money could be taken from fund balance and the remaining roads could be completed
in the next three to five years. She said there were going to be other streets, in other
areas that would need assistance as well.

Clerk Stumbo stated that she had moved the item forward because the Township had
received the proposed list for road improvements in March, 2006. The item had been
place on the agenda because a decision had to be made if any road improvements
were going to be completed this year. The memo stated that if the Board wanted to
make additional road improvements, it could be decided at the meeting. That was the
purpose of putting the road improvements on the agenda. The two reasons those
particulars roads were selected were (1) it was within the $400,000 budgeted amount
and (2) they were the top three items on the Road Commission’s list. She said if roads
were bad, they were bad regardless of where they are located. The Township had an
unallocated fund balance and those funds needed to be allocated. Clerk Stumbo said
that the dollars were available to complete more roads than what was suggested in her
memo and she wholeheartedly supported adding the two streets in West Willow.

Trustee Sizemore stated that she thought West Willow was in bad shape and she would
like to see the roads completed in that area.

Clerk Stumbo said that the Board had to make a decision that night because the season
was almost over. A decision should have been made early in the year.

Supervisor Jamnick asked the Board if they wanted to get all the roads done.

Matt Park, OHM informed the Board that West Willow was not on YCUA'’s water main
replacement list. The Hewitt, Valley, Congress subdivision was scheduled for water
main replacement in 2007 but the road work was not part of the contract. He suggested
that road improvements be made after the main replacements were completed.

Supervisor Jamnick asked if Harry, Melvin, Gail, Mollie, Wismer, Dorothy, Knowles,
McCarthy and Phyllis were scheduled for water main replacement.

Mr. Park stated that those streets would not be on the list for several years.

Trustee Eldridge asked about taking money from fund balance. He stated that in the
Work Session the Board had discussed using money from Fund Balance for other
issues. He asked if the Board intended to complete the entire list which meant taking
approximately % of a million dollars out of fund balance.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 8

Clerk Stumbo stated that there was a difference between Fund Balance and unallocated
funds. She explained that each year, after the audit was completed there was a certain
amount of money that remained unallocated. At the direction of the Township Auditor,
the three full-time officials would designate projects for completion but that had not been
done. The road improvement dollars could easily come from the unallocated funds.

Supervisor Jamnick reminded the Board that the Township Auditor had said some of the
money had been restricted.

Trustee Sizemore asked who came up with these particular streets.

Supervisor Jamnick stated that the list had come from the Washtenaw County Road
Commission and she added that Edison had been added at the request of Clerk
Stumbo.

Clerk Stumbo stated that the Road Commission had looked at Edison and said it
needed to be done. She said she did not just randomly add Edison to the list.

Supervisor Jamnick said that funds were available and this would bring all the roads in
the Township up to a certain level. All roads would be completed and they could begin
the five year planning.

A friendly was made to complete all the streets listed, using the unallocated
funds and ask the three full-time officials to make a decision by the end of the
week. The friendly amendment was accepted.

Arloa Kaiser, Township Resident stated that money was a big issue at the Work
Session. The Board had discussed taking General Fund dollars for Police Services, the
lawsuit and that the Township no longer received certain money from the State. There
appeared to be a lot of drain on Township dollars and the Board had just said they were
going to spend x amount of dollars. She said people do not want their taxes increased
and she felt more planning and forethought should go into spending any tax dollars.

Supervisor Jamnick stated that the Township would take the $400,000 that had been
budgeted and the remaining amount would come from the unallocated funds. She read
the WCRC proposed 2006 Road Improvements into the record.

The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

OTHER BUSINESS

Mike Radzik, Police Services Administrator stated that conditions at the Greenbriar
Estates Mobile Home Park had deteriorated. The park ownership had not followed the



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 9

law or the rules for obtaining permits or inspections. There were general property
maintenance, blight, building and fire code and public nuisance violations. He was
requesting authorization to proceed with whatever legal action might be necessary to
abate the problems.

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Treasurer Doe to authorize
legal action if necessary.

A friendly was made to limit the amount, not to exceed $5,000. The friendly
amendment was accepted.

The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

AUTHORIZATIONS & BIDS
Waive:

A. The Financial Policy per Scott Brown, Environmental Services Director and
approve the following:

1. Rental of a compost screener for $13,500

2. Line item transfer of $13,500 from Capitol Outlay #590.590.971.000 to
Equipment Rental #590.590.000.941.000

3. Once a vendor is recommended by Mr. Brown, allow the three full-time
administrators to approve the vendor and authorize signing of the rental
agreement pending review by the attorney

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Treasurer Doe to waive the
financial policy and approve (1) rental of a McCloskey compost screener for
$13,500 from Michigan CAT, (2) line item transfer of $13,500 from Capitol Outlay
#590.590.971.000 to Equipment Rental #590.590.000.941.000 and (3) authorize
signing of the rental agreement. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
AUGUST 1, 2006 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
PAGE 10

STATEMENTS AND CHECKS

A motion was made by Treasurer Doe, supported by Trustee Sizemore to approve
Statements and Checks in the amount of $800,775.11.The motion carried as
follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

EXECUTIVE SESSION
DISCUSSION YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP AND SALEM

TOWNSHIP V. WASHTENAW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

A motion was made by Trustee Currie, supported by Trustee Ostrowski to
adjourn the meeting to go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing
the ongoing litigation between Ypsilanti, Augusta and Salem Townships and the
Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:40 p.m. for the Board to go into
Executive Session. The Board returned to adjourn the meeting at approximately 9:15
p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Clerk Stumbo, supported by Trustee Sizemore to adjourn
the meeting. The motion carried as follows:

Eldridge: Yes Currie: Yes Sizemore: Yes Ostrowski: Yes
Jamnick: Yes Stumbo: Yes Doe: Yes

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda L. Stumbo, Clerk
Charter Township of Ypsilanti



\

R o R e : . <
YPSILANTI, b o ]
CALL MISS DIG T ieF . ;
1-800-482-7171 So'
FOR THE LOCATION OF 2 = / ..A.w
™ UNDERGROUND FACILITIES - — \j . (/)]
HIE, ANTHONY & WICOLE * = - - o
29 / ‘ .
i soexnons o s oo uines e LSS TUTILE L (tda0 LAKE JOYCE | : . W =
INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS 81-11—26-200—026 W : i p ? . 4 : o
REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE - T ALK L . 5
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITES BEFORE FORE D /} , v -
RESPONSIBLE iomxyz@ wz&oﬂm.mmuwﬂmm_mmﬂc&_&oz MIGHT BE |03 Eaﬂhm U@hmﬁm%@ SOV e e \/ o ~ ﬂ 9
wmw_wm__‘%_ﬁ_mm mﬂw THE CONTRACTOR’S FAILURE TO EXACTLY [YPSILANTI, M R&Sw/ & S5ROPOBHD DEDICAFIoN) /-~ , \ 5N ; 25 2
LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND B1-11-26—-200-027 e;oa NG . o ;, ﬂ # -
NOTICE: mwmﬂ%#%mmmﬁ%\% s x . 1 I<®o JIRENG % V ¢ - —/ / / ﬂ , c o
ONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF | YPSILANTI, M| 48197 / g ( T R - V6 // - IR G < ) , S
E CONTRACTOR; NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER |51 11 25" 500 (og S . -S89°52’12”E , V62 ¢ 7 . , c o
HALL BE EXPECTED T0 ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR e ' \\ ) # ﬂ mm ¢ =
’ ’ A% »m.m / // S ’ a 2 N
F ANY NEARBY STRUCTURES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS: %iooz%wwmmgm & ~ - — — — U \|N et e T |\I‘dﬂl|\m\\l N ve3 ‘mﬂ\ﬂm vw Va9 2 », m M W
— — ~— 1218 M w %92 palsi Z X o k6 A t
COPYRIGHT (©) 2002 ATWELL—HICKS, INC. 321 TUTTLE HILL ROAD T e~ — s V64 ﬂ \\\ / # o m
NO REPRODUCTION SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT THE | FSILANTI Wi 48197 =t \/ VI8 - < \\ x V58 a8
81-11—26—200-014 = \ T A% A/ LAKE | | , S A7)
—— — V- vzl (vis | via | vis || vie| |17 W\ 4 \ 2<+us?
- _ ;’ \ 7 Vi /m/g/ = A/ V65 \M% _ A\ @ ! V57 ﬂ / - L © m
| . . _ _ = o — =
| | 6335 wcc%ﬂm Lzm,@mﬂo% %\\ Vio ——H il g £ 2 =N T g&y . ° 1<
41750 MICHIGAN E. PSILANTI, M 48197 \\ - ! 3 x g N i ot V66 \ w0 g =
81112272 100051 &[007 p1-11-26-200-015 AN 17 Jhrce vief ore s - _ | D o 2
, T BUCHTE HUBERT = \ Ve g %@ PROPOSED| DEDICAT[GN) z V52 V53 | (Vo4 VS5 ﬂ ~ L m © © =z
e 6549 TUTTLE HILL ROAD \Q\ % i B 41 : c 3
N a 7 ¥ - © A
R 1 I N i ——— St N §°£:3
(TP == 4/ /v . f==cs = e LAKE — oo >F
| Qlw \x s < ves | 1 B N.W.P699.82 = ° X
M N |8 7/ ) V87 _ e o . =
o . ,
| ? z?? HAMBERS, CINDY mw 4\ ve \ Vo0 T _ = <
7 6371 WJTTLE HILL = ) « ~ | V86 - m;
@%z%.zm?w ommmwg«o %><§mfﬁ:om , \ | \ VS Aval _R_s_ | -
CLEARWATER, FL 33756 | | £l =I5 \\\ : ” V85 =
81-11-27-100-015 & 016 | - u\m ! 53 » _ T S
| | T va s Vo2 | - _ @
- , il I,
— — — | va LlEeE L ves | 4
7 I@cuzwwﬁc%@mmm;wf mwﬁ%wzom / / =H _ V83 =
% A YPSILANTI, MI 48197 / °1y, / p_4 IRE g L oo o
R 81-11-26—200-017 wmwouwdm“.m ° _n_%_ Vo H.\ Vo4 + | | T_ = PR K o
! l > | V82 —=F — T - ‘ LAKE c
| , b W —H ). : £
HAMMOND, BOBBY & WILLO | l “I° _ CIHE Vl_f V68 __ 10699.82 _.m
1247 S. SAN REMO AVENUE finEEnil m
CLEARWATER, FL 33756 \ e \ S B
27100 me POND . : :
81-11-27-100-015 & 016 ; | =l b [ veo HI N.W.: 699.82 ’ \ D i
T oy | T T ]
T =& 1 N
BITNAR, LARRY , L v70 \ HAKE g pd
1752 VICTOR STREET = 9 <C
YPSILANTI, M 48198 | ‘ 1 a+ =
81-11-27-100—14 | 7 V71 ol =
| ~ T
| _ | __ el Qe
_ o
7 | Hvz |1 Lo =
B G N -~
M , : Z| 2| E
- - — — | , m( 2 m 5
_.m_w | iR - w
e [ N T =
BELCHER DELL & DIANE _ ~ _W P ©
6496 TUTTLE HILL ROAD , ,, 3 M =
YPSILANTI, MI 48197 , N i =z
81-11-27-100-13 0 Z
I colememts o [T
o TR S R U™ 1”5
; - 0
T . 3 e — N BN —— — 0 N A
\ s : o | | == | - —— ————— = | 5 =
—4— T S89°51°07 W 531.40 L | , e ﬂ =SS S | 8
. § /,/ e} SHEET.5g) F . [ L]
| &)l = I | [ R N o
| /' T Do i+ | L , ’ N3 D48 D51|D52 &
, %dﬂﬁ_,c L : 177 o || 1] (YA L_ -
| Loz — | P i maan 4 o el W e e s .
Ll L2078 =|/|| | D8 L . ) T ° A a7 e e e s A - A O
_ | ST EO I ] 4 B ohy / o : o L - p 5 WHITE TAIL [DRIVE = 3 K L
: QWTW m % 7 _ 1 Gy / ¢ @ O g e P (68 Jmonom\mo‘ EDICAEON) 3 .. ) .
DT = s D H L /, 2 /) / , &3 - ke £ i|\.|,l|4¥ W\ﬁ\i:j fLL \\\.'m | =
’/@H f K MS mw _ _ f}\- &H@ _ ; — H ] ;] /W#WM'I/ «| T ¢» M
L | o 1 T T 3l A N[ (2] o
% /mj aRmiine % _ __ D16 | ozl Umm>0mw D81 //{;D80|D79 »& = \ % WW .
WW | B A A QR o
| T ="' | ons HIEEE ~ JLies y 2lng o
hOy 2 - \ N A “_
| | // Vﬁ — P - e N e I IRV 47/ 2 i ||MWU/\;&€%‘VWV'%%/1 /// =8 5 Z DW 5
| 215 o \ ’ Xo » L
i ||| Dna s /\/\A% /‘vﬂ/v »ﬁi/ Wl =5 % > %D N
| | Am_,“_ =] ak M NWNW g WR =
| o n s mrs ) ﬁojm - | BN : | o, &= || O AN
| INLE N89°51°07"E  581.40 1 uﬁ T o |1l €122 TS ¢
| L g == b e INEE= _‘, L S 2
| ———— Jﬁ 7 T s oz [IEE . I% , Wi | B & L S
il e S il \ s 47" 3
” - 7 -
| | r D105D106  |b107 D108 |:[;[D109 D110| | Difl | D12 W, | / S _ | _H
| | \: = ! L i H niml D63 -
| 0l " DI04 = = e Lo | T — Al e | | Z
| || oo B e s s e = Fo ksl BN :
1 | ( T e 1} pr—
, / : A — r g8 5 ' SED D] 5
— 4 | m A / P mE= — n = T 2H= — | i
il AT A e T L1080 | | ]
T ,o\luJ i : | < Dro2" \ D98|D97 D96 Ui D94 Ui D92| D91| |D90 D89 : HM m z2u
w,a 2] \\ i U 3 ~
L,T , l,mu kDot i \ Wm -
o) ; e o m
* g : : W
AR S| G
| M :
| ! al 5
| | &
| | ; 5
| # Il Y/ :
| ! ; / 8/30/07 AS—BUILTS (daw) 2
| . : / 8/13/07 AS-BUILTS (bwa) &
l I ) REVISIONS ,.K,.
7 Hm DATE
B gl m W 11-1-06
| i |
| -
E S
o || ﬁ —
NI Al
— - l m “W«
JVMMSM l iEx
S2hgh * N A
el ]| =
SRR A AR —\ 2" oo SCAE 0 60 120
QW%N_H o \\\\J:ﬂHW\Jlﬂ\H\l \lﬂ\.J||m\H - |_\\|\\J|_ 13 O % E
> W l | ! | W@ 7 2)PO W ” ’
- ;. h® - SCALE: 1” = 120
= &
o Tl T £ B o O= DR. BG |[CH. JV
— 7 IR R R N e (D NN S e i R N N A L m W m M ﬁ
BRI B A w ¢ PM. T. COVERT
X, s BOOK 1055
7o JOB 45029
FUTURE CREEKSIDE VILLAGE EAST _ FILE NO
PULTE LAND DEVELOPMENT CORP. .
T e B | OHM JOB NO. 0099-05-1043 | 4s5-341-04
/ /EO%>ﬁ OAK, Ml 48067 |































2012 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOURTH AGREEMENT
(Primary and Collector Road Bond Program)

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of , 2012,
by and between the Township Board of Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw
County, parties of the first part and the Board of Washtenaw County
Road Commissioners, parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain Improvements
be made upon the primary and local roads in the Township of Ypsilanti,
and

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended,

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will
accomplish the improvements as specified herein, all iIn accordance with
the standards of the parties of the second part.

1. Bridge Road (Textile Road to Grove Road):
Work to include milling the existing surface and the
placement of a 2” bituminous overlay with paved
shoulders/bike lanes and project restoration. Final
cost to be determined by competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 150,000.00

2. Bunton Road (Bemis Road to Textile Road):
Work to include the placement of a 2” bituminous
overlay with limestone shoulders and project
restoration. Final cost to be determined by
competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 255,000.00

3. Clark Road (Leforge Road to Ridge Road):
Work to include the placement of a 2” bituminous
overlay with limestone shoulders and project
restoration. Final cost to be determined by
competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 460,000.00

4. Forest Avenue (Ford Boulevard to Allen Drive):
Work to include milling the existing surface and the
placement of a 2” bituminous overlay with limestone
shoulders and project restoration. Final cost to be
determined by competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 20,000.00



2012 Ypsilanti Township Fourth Agreement
Page 2 of 3

5. Martz Road (Tuttle Hill Road to Rawsonville Road):
Work to include milling the existing surface and the
placement of a 2” bituminous overlay with limestone
shoulders and project restoration. Final cost to be
determined by competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 280,000.00

6. McGregor Road (William Road to Tyler Road):
Work to include pulverizing and reshaping the existing
surface, placement of a 3” bituminous overlay and
project restoration. Final cost to be determined by
competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 200,000.00

7. McKean Road (Martz Road to Textile Road):
Work to include milling the existing surface and the
placement of a 2” bituminous overlay and project
restoration. Final cost to be determined by
competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 230,000.00

8. Merritt Road (Munger Road to Stony Creek Road):
Work to include pulverizing and reshaping the existing
surface, placement of a 3” bituminous overlay and
project restoration. Final cost to be determined by
competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 320,000.00

9. Whittaker Road (Bemis Road to Textile Road):
Work to include milling the existing surface, placement
of a 2” bituminous overlay with limestone shoulders,
rehabilitation of the paved approaches at the Whittaker
Road/Merritt Road intersection and project restoration.
Final cost to be determined by competitive bid.

Estimated Project Cost: $ 260,000.00

It 1s further understood that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti will be
a named insured on the Washtenaw County Road Commission’s coverages for
liability for the contracted activities described above. The Road
Commission will submit a certificate of iInsurance evidencing such
coverages to the Township Clerk prior to implementation of services
under the contract. Each party to this contract shall be responsible
for the acts and omissions of 1ts employees and agents.



2012 Ypsilanti Township Fourth Agreement
Page 3 of 3

AGREEMENT SUMMARY

2012 PRIMARY AND COLLECTOR ROAD BOND PROGRAM

Bridge Road $ 150,000.00
Bunton Road 255,000.00
Clark Road 460,000.00
Forest Avenue 20,000.00
Martz Road 280,000.00
McKean Road 200,000.00
McGregor Road 230,000.00
Merritt Road 320,000.00
Whittaker Road 260,000.00
Total Primary and Local Road Bond Program $ 2,175,000.00

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE FUNDED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP
BOND PROGRAM UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2012: $ 2,175,000.00

FOR YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP:

Witness
Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor

Witness
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION:

Witness
Douglas E. Fuller, Chair

Witness

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director



MUTUAL RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS BETWEEN
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI,
ASPEN RIDGE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
AND YOUNG BARTON & RUBY BARTON

"Definition of terms used in this Release of All Claims."

"AGREEMENT" This Mutual Release of All Claims.

"YOUNG BARTON &

RUBY BARTON " The Owners of real property located at 6234 Boyne Dr.,
Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan 48197,

“ASPEN RIDGE VILLAGE

CONDOMINIUM

ASSOCIATION™: A Michigan nonprofit condominium association, pursuant

to the Articles of Incorporation filed with the Michigan
Dept. of Consumer & Industry Services on 12/23/2003,
including all past, present and future elected Board
members, agents, employees and independent
contractors.

"CHARTER TOWNSHIP :

OF YPSILANTTI" A Michigan municipal corporation, incorporated pursuant
to the Charter Township Act, being Act 359 of 1947,
including all past, present and future elected Township
officials, appointed Commissions and Boards, agents,
employees and independent contractors.

"THE OCCURRENCE": The events giving rise to this Agreement occurred at the
real property located at 6234 Boyne Dr., Ypsilanti
Township, Michigan, Property 1.D. No. K-11-30-202-013,
on or about December 25, 2009 when there was a sewer
backup at said property due to the failure of the contractor
to make the proper sewer connection and the failure of the
Township’s former Building Inspector to make the required
inspections.




"DAMAGES": Damages, costs, expenses, losses, and injuries of any
kind whatsoever, whether asserted or unasserted, whether
alleged or actual, whether to real or personal property or
to a person, whether mental, emotional or physical,
whether permanent or temporary and whether known or
unknown.

"RELEASED PARTIES".Charter Township of Ypsilanti, including all past, present
and future elected Township officials, appointed
Commissions and Boards, agents, employees and
independent contractors.

In consideration of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti paying (through its
insurer) to the Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association the sum of
$7,000, the receipt and adequacy of this consideration being hereby confessed
and acknowledged, Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton do hereby forever release and discharge any and
all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and other rights which they may
have or conceive themseives to have against the RELEASED PARTIES, based
upon or arising out of any act, omission, occurrence, or event and all of the
DAMAGES resuiting or alleged to resuit in the future, including any claim not
presently known, and particularly all such ctaims, demands, actions, causes of

action, and other rights which may be based upon or arise out of the

OCCURRENCE as defined herein.




Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton do hereby acknowledge that the RELEASED
PARTIES do not admit that Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association
and Young Barton & Ruby Barton or any other person who may claim
DAMAGES as a result of the OCCURRENCE are entitied to any recovery from
the RELEASED PARTIES. The RELEASED PARTIES maintain that there were
no legally improper acts or omissions by the RELEASED PARTIES; and that the
sole purpose of the settlement of the matters here_in released is to resolve any
and all potential claims as more particularly described in the definition of
OCCURRENCE.

Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton do hereby acknowledge and agree that no
promise, no representation, and no inducement has been offered or made by the
RELEASED PARTIES or their representatives, except for the consideration
expressly set forth in the language of this AGREEMENT. Aspen Ridge Village
Condominium Assoclation and Young Barton & Ruby Barton acknowledge
and agree that this AGREEMENT is executed without reliance upon any
statement or representation by the RELEASED PARTIES or their representatives

concerning the nature and extent of injuries or damages or the liability therefore.




Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton acknowledge that they understand and agree that
this AGREEMENT is final, conclusive and binding on them, including heirs,
assigns and next of kin, and that upon execution of this AGREEMENT, any
liability of the RELEASED PARTIES to Aspen Ridge Village Condominium
Association and Young Barton & Ruby Barton for matters released in this
AGREEMENT shall cease and be fully and finally discharged.

Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton further release any and all parties, persons,
corporations, or entities from any and ali claims, damages, or attorney fees fo the
extent that such party, person, corporation, or entity is entitled to claims,
damages, or aitorney fees from the released parties arising out of the occurrence.
This release shall not otherwise release anyone not identified as a released
party.

As part of this AGREEMENT and for the consideration herein specified,
Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association and
Young Barton & Ruby Barton covenant that they shall consent to and execute

all incidentat and supplementai documents and any necessary papers, and to




STATE OF MICHIGAN )

}ss
COUNTY OF Wuan bt

Onth|s4 day of MM\ , 2012, before me, a notary public, in and for
said county and state, persenally appeared Don Hutchins, President, on behalf of
the Aspen Ridge Village Condominium Association, who made oath that he has
read the foregoing MUTUAL RELEASE, that same was explained to him by the
Association attorney and that he understands the contents thereof and has signed
said MUTUAL RELEASE as authorized l(:)_y the Aspen Ridge Viliage Condominium

Association Boa J [IW/V(J@&”JW/}L
v,

Da_t_e._c_l , l(ﬂ(l J
- otary Pubtic
( %tm;& County, State of Michigan
Lo Acting in Washtenaw County
AR

| ;/ My commission expires:

CHERYL J. BENHAM
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF MICHIGAN

STATE OF MICHIGAN ; My COUNT}(: OF LENAWEE
sSs y ommisgion xg ;reﬁ Auvnst 282012
COUNTY OF Wil Wi et enae) Acting in " - 7ot W\&zﬁéﬂwu

Onthis day of ‘e\\@«\ 0> 2012, before me, a notary public, in and for
said county and state, personally appeared Young Barton & Ruby Barton who
made oath that they have read the foregoing MUTUAL RELEASE, that they
understand the contents thereof and signed said MUTUAL RELEASE as their own
free act and deed.

Dated: ¢ 6!/ O;%/f 3 Q (;"‘-‘-:

Notary Public

Widleww,  County, State of Michigan
Acting in Washtenaw County, Mi
My commission expires: _[2/2'7/ /<

NN HUTCHINS
EOI'?IRB)IEHQJCA STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OR WASHTENAW

My Commission Expires D oergl\beﬂ 2012
Actmg in the Counlyo ﬂgg i b/ o




take all supplementary steps necessary to give full force and effect to the terms of
this AGREEMENT.
THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGE THEY HAVE READ AND

UNDERSTOOD THIS RELEASE BEFORE SIGNING IT ON BEHALF OF
STREAMCO INC. AND THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI.

ASPEN RIDGE VILLAGE
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

Dated: 5/' / ’72// 39012 @ EMQQE/

Don Hutchins, President

PROPERTY OWNERS
Dated: 5 fﬁﬁ"/fﬁf’i 2012 XZ/{&M » /f’{é;ﬂ;&;ﬁ,
_Ydun ng’on e
el ég’%_/ o ;6%{,{‘4 ij

Ruby Barigh -

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

Dated: 2012

Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor

Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
}ss
COUNTY OF )

Onthis dayof , 2012, before me, a notary public, in and for
said county and state, personally appeared Brenda L. Stumbo, Supervisor, and
Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk, on behalf of the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, who
made oath that they have read the foregoing MUTUAL RELEASE, that same was
explained to them by the Township attorney and that they understand the contents
thereof and have signed said MUTUAL RELEASE as authorized by the Charter
Township Board of Trustees.

Dated:

Notary Public
— County, Michigan

Acting in Washtenaw County, M|
My commission expires:;




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services
Charter Townst:

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE arter Owns ZP 0

Treasurer 7200 S. HL_Jlron_River Drive

LARRY J. DOE y y Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Trustees Qﬁ?é‘ Z[EITZ tl Phone: (734) 484-0073

JEAN HALL CURRIE “Plact Re dents First” Fax: (734) 544-3501

Placin sidents Firs . .
STAN ELDRIDGE g Www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director-Residential Services
DATE: May7,2012

RE: Recommending the adoption of minimum bike lane widths

The Ypsilanti Township Parks Commission has asked that | bring forward their
recommendation that all bike lanes within the Township be a minimum of five
(5). In that the jurisdiction of these lanes would be within the Washtenaw County
Road Commission’s “Right of Way”, the request is that you forward this
recommendation to the WCRC in the hopes that they adopt this minimum bike
lane width for the roads in the Township that are consistent minimally, with the
Federal guidelines.

As you know, our Township’s design standard is that any new development
projects include a ten foot (10’) bike path. Concrete sidewalks are permitted to
be 5 feet.

Lately, there has been some repaving of roads that include some widening
efforts and then lane markings are added to allow for what some may consider to
be bike lanes, but unless these are 5 feet wide, they would not be considered a
bike lane should you adopt this.



Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services
Charter Townst:

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE arter Owns ZP 0

Treasurer 7200 S. HL_Jlron_River Drive

LARRY J. DOE y y Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Trustees Qﬁ?é‘ Z[EITZ tl Phone: (734) 484-0073

JEAN HALL CURRIE “Plact Re dents First” Fax: (734) 544-3501

Placin sidents Firs . .
STAN ELDRIDGE g Www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director-Residential Services
DATE: May7,2012

RE: Posting of a position

Brian Durant has given us notice that he will be moving away from the area and
will no longer be able to work at the Township as the Public Services
Superintendent. His plans are to work until approximately the Labor Day time
period in September.

As you may recall, over the past few years, there has been reductions in all
facets at the Township. This includes management, Teamsters and AFSCME.
Specifically, when Brian was hired we had combined 2 positions into 1 to save
money. Since then, Ed Wooten also retired and we did not replace him. The
burden of this work has fallen on myself and Brian, but more-so Brian’s position.

| would ask that you allow us to post his position soon so that a replacement
could be found/ hired so they may be able to work with Brian this summer for a
smooth transition. The Teamsters Union Local 214 has been notified as well and
they are in agreement with getting this position replaced as soon as possible.

| will work with the 3 full-time officials to potentially tweak the position a bit but
would certainly bring back any hiring recommendations to the Board for approval.
| know September seems like a long way away, but you only have 3 more Board
Meetings between now and then.

| appreciate your consideration in this matter.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

RESOLUTION 2012- 15

Whereas, the Township’s dog license ordinance currently requires dog owners
renew dog licenses annually; and

Whereas, rabies vaccinations administered to dogs are generally effective for
one to three years; and

Whereas, the Township dog license ordinance currently does not require dog
owners who license their dogs to file a change of address with the Township
Treasurer when a dog changes addresses within the Township; and

Whereas, the Township records regarding dogs and their current place of
residence should be kept up to date; and

Whereas, 30 days is a reasonable period of time to file a notification of change
of address within the Township; and

Whereas, Ordinance 2012-424 provides that the Township Board shall
establish the fees for dog licenses; and

Whereas, a dog license may be issued for either a one year or three year
maximum at the request of the dog owner; and

Whereas, the dog licensing fees serve to defray the Township costs in
processing dog license applications.

Now therefore, be it resolved, that the fees for dog licenses shall be as
follows:

Spayed and Neutered Dogs

1 year $3.00
3 years $9.00

Unspayed and Unneutered Dogs

1 year $6.00
3 years $18.00

Transitional License Fees for Spayed and Neutered Dogs with Rabies
Vaccination Expiration Dates Which Differ From Dog License Expiration
Date

$1.00 for every four month period in which the dog’s rabies vaccination is
current

Transitional License Fees for Unspayed and Unneutered Dogs with
Rabies Vaccination Expiration Dates Which Differ From Dog License
Expiration Date

$2.00 for every four month period in which the dog’s rabies vaccination is
current

Service Dogs

No charge



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 2012-424

An ordinance amending Chapter 14, Article 11l in the Code of Ordinances
for the Charter Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan

The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby ordains that Chapter 14 Article
[, entitled “Dog Licensing and Vaccination”, of the Township’s Code of
Ordinances shall be amended as follows:

1.

2.

Delete in its entirety subsection 14-66(b).
Add the following new provision to subsection 14-66(b):

(b) The owner of any dog four months or over, shall apply to the
Township Treasurer for a dog license. Such application shall be
In writing and state the breed, sex, age, color and markings of the
dog, and the name and address of the current owner. The
application for a license shall be accompanied by a valid
certificate of a current vaccination for rabies, with a vaccine
licensed by the United States Department of Agriculture, signed
by an accredited veterinarian. The rabies vaccination certificate
shall state the month and year the rabies vaccination expires. A
dog license issued by the Township shall be valid for:

1) one year or until the rabies vaccination expires,
whichever date occurs first or,

2) three years or until the rabies vaccination expires,
whichever date occurs first.

Delete in its entirety subsection 14-67(a).
Add the following new provision to subsection 14-67(a):

The fee for dog licenses under this article shall be established by
resolution of the Township Board.

Add the following new subsection to section 14-67:

A dog owner who is issued a dog license, shall file an application
for a change of residence with the Township Treasurer within
thirty (30) days of changing the address where the licensed dog
resides. This provision applies to licensed dog owners who
change residence within Ypsilanti Township. The application for
a change of address shall include the name of the owner and the
current address where the dog resides. No fee shall be charged
to dog owners filing a change of residence application.

Severability

The various parts, sentences, paragraphs and clauses of this ordinance
are severable. If any part, sentence, paragraph, section, or clause is
adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction,
the remainder of the ordinance shall not be affected.



Publication

This Ordinance shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation as
required by law.

Effective date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication in a newspaper of
general circulation as required by law.



Swepereisay

BRENDA L. STUMBO

KAREN Lot 0x RoE Charter Township of

Freaorever

LARRY J. DOE

Frustees (Y '[ ;
JEAN HALL CURRIE pSl anti
STAN ELDRIDGE €Dl : . on
MIKE MARTIN Placing Residents First

QENTT MARTIN

Supervisor's Office

7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: {734) 481-0617
Fax: (734) 484-0002
www.ylown.org

TO: Karen Lovejoy Roe, Clerk
FROM: Brenda L.. Stumbo, Supervisor
DATE: May 9, 2012

RE: 2012 Tax Rate Request — L-4029

Attached is the proposed 2012 Tax Rate Request. Please place this item on the May

14, 2012 agenda for the Board’s consideration.
If you have any questions, please contact my office.
tk

Attachment




Michigan Departrment of Treasury

614 (Rev. 03-12)

2012 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2012)

MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24¢, 211.34 and 211,344, Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

CRIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
COPY TO: Equalization Department(s)

COPY TO: Each township or city clerk

L-4029

Carefully read the instructions on page 2.

County(ies} Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2012 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-29-12

Washtenaw County 1,140,529,055
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2012 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Quatified Agricutlural, Quatified Forest, Industrial

Charter Township of Ypsilan fi Personal and Commercial Personal Properties.

“This form must be completed for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied. Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119. The following tax rates have been
authorized for levy on the 2012 tax roll.
{# o @) 8
Original 2011 Millage (3] 2012 Millage Sec. 211.34 Truth (12}
Millage Rate Permanently | 2012 Current | Rate Permanently | in Assessing or &) (10) (1) Expiration
() (3) |Authorized by | Reduced by MCL | Year "Headlee” | Reduced by MCL Equalization Maximurn Millage Millage Date of
(1) Purpose of | Date of Election 211.34d Millage Reduction 211.34d Millage Rollback Allowable Requested to | Requested to be Millage
Source Millage Election | Charter, etc. "Headlee” Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Millage Levy * | be Levied July 1| Levied Dec. 1 | Authotized

Allocated | Gen Op 1.1160 1.0322 1.0000 1.0322 1.0000 1.0322 1.0322 N/A
Voted Fire Prot |5/5/09 2.8000 2.8000 1.0000 2.8000 1.0000 2.8000 2.8000 2012
Voted Sld Wst | 5/5/09 1.6800 1.6800 1.0000 1.6800 1.0000 1.6800 1.6800 2012
Voted Police 5I5/09 3.5000 3.5000 1.0000 3.5000 1.0000 3.5000 3.5000 2012
Voted Rec/BP  |5/5/09 1.0059 1.0059 1.0000 1.0059 1.0000 1.0059 1.0059 2012
PA 235 F Pen/HC |N/A 3819 3819
Voted Police 11/2/10 | 1.5000 1.5000 1.0000 1.5000 1.0000 1.5000 1.5000 2012
Prepared by Telephone Number Tile of Preparer Date

Linda Gosselin (734) 487-4927 Assessor 5/14/12

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with thestate constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if
nesessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental {Hold Harmless) Millage,

380.1211(3).

Clerk

D Secretary

D Chairperson

President

Signature Print Name Date
Karen Lovejoy Roe 514112

Signature Print Narne Date
Brenda L. Stumbo 5M4M2

* Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide fo levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized
rate alfowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base fax rate
but not larger than the rate in column 9.

** IMPORTANT: See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

‘Lioeai School District Use Only. Comple
. millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin
instructions on completing this e«

Total School District Operating
Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
and NH Oper ONLY)

Rate

For Principal Residence, Qualified
Ag. Qualified Forest and Industrial

Personal

For Commercial Personal

For all Cther




SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE

1. SET PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2012 AT
APPROXIMATELY 7:00 P.M. — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT STREETLIGHT
DISTRICT FOR LAKEVIEW SUBDIVISION



OTHER BUSINESS




Supervisor

BRENDA L. STUMBO Residential Services
Charter Townst:

KAREN LOVEJOY ROE arter Owns ZP 0

Treasurer 7200 S. HL_Jlron_River Drive

LARRY J. DOE y y Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Trustees Qﬁ?é‘ Z[EITZ tl Phone: (734) 484-0073

JEAN HALL CURRIE “Plact Re dents First” Fax: (734) 544-3501

Placin sidents Firs . .
STAN ELDRIDGE g Www.ytown.org
MIKE MARTIN

SCOTT MARTIN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Board of Trustees
FROM: Jeff Allen, Director-Residential Services

DATE: May 7, 2012

RE: Approve work on the Hydro Roof-Watts Roofing

At your March 12, 2012 Board Meeting, you approved us to seek bids on the
Hydro Plant Roof.

Please approve Watts Roofing to do the repairs in the amount of $17,500. This
would be paid out of account 252.252.000.971.001.

The bids received were as follows:

Barnett Roofing $25,616
Diversified Roofing $20,650
Diversified alternate $19,650
Watts Roofing $17,500

Watts Roofing is an approved contractor for Versico Roofing products and they
will be providing a 10 yr. warranty on the EPDM roof, and installed per the
manufacturer’s specifications.



	Left Side of Packet 
	2011 Planning Commission Annual Report

	Work Session Agenda

	DTE Smart Meter Report

	Adopt-A-County Road Program

	Review Agenda

	Other Discussion


	Agenda

	Public Comments

	Rebate Award/Energy Update

	Consent Agenda

	Minutes

	04/23/12 Work Session

	04/23/12 Board Meeting


	April 2012 Treasurer Report

	Statements and Checks


	Supervisor

	Clerk Report

	Treasurer Report

	Trustee Report

	Attorney Report

	Public Nuisance

	General Legal Update


	Old Business

	Resolution No. 2012-7 
Sensitile IFT Request 

	New Business

	Budget Amendment #3

	Lakewood Farms PD Stage I & II Re-approval request

	2012 WCRC Agreement

	2012 WCRC Second Agreement

	2012 WCRC Third Agreement

	2012 WCRC Fourth
 Agreement
	6234 Boyne Drive - Mutal Release Agreement

	Bike Lane Width Recommendation

	Request to Post Public Services Superintendent Position

	1st Reading Resolution No. 2012-5, Ordinance No. 2012-424  
	2012 Preliminary Tax Rate

	Set Public Hearing - Lakeview Sub. Streetlights


	Other Business

	Authorizations & Bids

	Award Hydro Roof Repair Bid





